
1.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIOGE

September 24,2012
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- Charlie Hojjat, Pleasantdale Middle School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (-) are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

-A. Aporoval of Reqular Meetinq of September 10, 2012

RESOLUTIONS

A.
Stormwater Award

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Presentation of FY 2011-12 Audit

2.

3.

4.

6.

7.

8.

B

.D.

Consideration of Recommendation to Approve Final Enqineerinq Desion
Plans for the Countv Line Road Bridqe Over l-55 Enhancement Proiect

Enqineerinq Services with HDR Enqineerinq

Comprehensive Tree lnventorv (Emerald Ash Borer Grant)

The Chicaoo Canine Club for their Open House on October 28, 2012

Approval of Proclamation for lllinois Arts & Humanities Month

Approval of Vendor List

-E.

*F.

\r.

ORDINANCES

5.

A.



Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

,11, ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of September 24,2012

DATE: September 21,2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Charlie Hojjat, Pleasantdale Middle School

6. ORDINANCES

A. Annex Property (Compass - 15W580 North Frontaqe Road)

At the request of the property owner, this item was tabled from the September
10 Board meeting. The property owner requested time to submit petitions for
annexation and zoning and proposed to enter into an Annexation Agreement
with the Village. The property owner has submitted necessary paper work for
annexation and zoning. The zoning hearing may be scheduled for the
October 15 Plan Commission meeting.

The attorney for the property owner also has submitted a letter describing a
broad outline of the terms of an annexation agreement. Those terms include:

o The truck driving school would be eliminated on or before May 1, 2013.

. The gravel parking lot would be re-surfaced with crushed asphalt to
reduce the amount of dust and noise from trucks.

. The truck driving school uses the back lot on Mondays and
Wednesdays from 5 pm to 8 pm. They would "endeavor to eliminate
any outside lot use after 5 pm."

. They will pursue an alternate route for training and testing on area
streets.

o They would seek a variation from the required 30 foot landscaping
buffer on the north end of the property but would agree to effectively
landscaping the area to meet the intent of the code.

lf the Board agrees not to force annex the property, the property owner will
proceed with the petitions for annexation and zoning and a draft annexation
agreement will be prepared for consideration by the Board of Trustees. lf the
Board approves the aftached Ordinance annexing the property, the property
owner will be immediately notified that the school is in violation of the Zoning
Ordinance and will either have to cease operation or pursue zoning approval
for the truck driving school.

1 September 21,2012



7. RESOLUTIONS

A. Resolution of Appreciation for Tuthill Stormwater Award

The Burr Ridge Stormwater Committee has long been an advocate of private
investment in the stormwater systems in Burr Ridge. Our community has
over 100 detention basins, as well as many miles of streams, rivers, and
regulated floodplain. The vast majority of these systems are under the
ownership and maintenance of private parties; primarily homeowners,
businesses, and homeowners associations. ln this regard, the Village wishes
to acknowledge and commend those parties who improve a portion of the
storm water system on their property, which serves not only the benefit of the
immediate property owners, but the larger community as well.

The Tuthill Corporation and the Madison Club subdivision were built
independently in 1998, surrounding existing wetland ponds. ln 2010,
representatives of the Tuthill Corporation contacted the Village regarding
alternatives for sediment removal, in order to increase the depth of the pond
and improve water quality. Tuthill has partnered with the Madison Club
subdivision to provide funding for the removal of sediment using vacuum
extraction methods. The project commenced in summer, 201 1 , and has
continued through 2012. This project is an excellent example of coordination
between neighboring property owners, and will result in improved water
quality for this site, which is one of the most visible water bodies in Burr
Ridge.

The Stormwater Committee wishes to congratulate the Tuthill Corporation for
undertaking this project, and to present them with a "Pond and Stream
Beautification Award". This project will be acknowledged by a notation on a
plaque in the Village Hall foyer, and by a granite award marker at the site.
Congratulations !

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. FY 2011-12 Audit

Enclosed separately please find the FY 2011-12 Audil. Dan Berg, firm
partner with our auditors, Sikich, will be in aftendance on Monday evening to
make a brief presentation on the audit and to answer any questions the
Trustees might have.

It is our recommendation:
filed.

that the FY 2011-12 Audit be received and

B. Countv Line Road Bridqe Enhancement - Final Enqrq Desiqn Plans

Our consultant, Tim King, of Hitchcock Design Group, will present
engineering and landscape design plans, as well as revised final

8.

final
cost

2 September 21,2012



estimates associated with the County Line Road Bridge over l-55
Enhancement Project (see attached). The State has now approved all of the
revised design concepts concerning the railing and interior form liner (brick
design on the interior of the proposed wall). Unfortunately, at this time, the
IDOT Design Bureau has not approved the BR logo on the center panel.
However, they have indicated that they would approve the leaf attachments
that were previously discussed for this location. lt is our intention to continue
to pursue the approval of the BR logo sign and to meet with the IDOT officials
in Springfield to lobby for approval.

The original budget for this project was as follows:

The final engineering estimate is as follows:

Federal
$1 ,447,470

Federal
$1,028,s00

The current difference between
estimate is as follows:

Federal
($418,970)

Total
$1,809,338

$1,288,500

budget and the final engineering

Total
($s20,838)

Villaqe
$361,868

Villaoe
$260,000

the original

Villaqe
($101 ,868)

As far as landscaping is concerned, Hitchcock Design Group solicited quotes
from three landscape companies. So far, we have received two quotes as
follows:

Landworks $16,700

Clarence David $18,500 - $20,000

For budget purposes, we are still using $20,000 per year. Assuming a 2%
annual increase in landscape maintenance costs, the increase would be
approximately $400 per year.

ln addition, over time, just like along County Line Road, there will be a need
to replace plants and to perform a comprehensive cleanup of the existing
woody material within the infield area. Based upon past experience, we
anticipate an additional estimated $5,000 every three years or so to replace
plants and an additional $5,000 every five years to perform a comprehensive
cleanup of the larger infield area.

Once again, it should be made clear that 100o/o of the maintenance costs will
be paid for through the use of Hotel/Motel taxes. ln response to a concern
raised by Trustee Manieri, the Hotel Marketing Committee has agreed to set
aside an additional $15,000 per year for the next five years to cover the cost
of unforeseen maintenance.

Total

3 September21,2012



c.

ln summary, the cost estimates for the project are currently well below the
grant amount. The project is currently scheduled to be awarded in the fall of
2013, with construction to begin in early 2014. Attached for your information
are letters of support for the project from the Burr Ridge Hotel Marketing
Committee, the Burr Ridge Restaurant Marketing Committee and the
Willowbrook/Burr Ridge Chamber of Commerce.

It is our recommendation: that the final engineering/landscape design
plans and cost estimates for the County Line Road Bridge over l-55
Enhancement project be approved.

Contract for Supplemental Enoineerinq Services

The Village has been awarded grant funds for the construction of a traffic
signal at Madison Street and North Frontage Road. The Village has secured
additional funding from DuPage County and IDOT toward the project,
(including construction engineering) and construction commenced in Spring,
2012. Construction is now substantially complete and the project is in the
punch-list reconciliation phase.

During the course of construction, the engineering scope expanded to allow
for extension of the improvement all the way to Brush Hill Road. This work
was initially omitted because of cost concerns, but was added following the
receipt of very favorable construction pricing. Even with the extension of the
improvement, the work is well under budget, and all local match costs,
including engineering costs, will still be provided from ancillary sources (IDOT
contributions, DuDOT contributions, and developer donations).

No General Fund contributions will be required for the local match for
construction. or for the Phase lll Enqineerinq services, as amended.

that the Phase lll Engineering Services
supplement to HDR Engineering in the amount of $7,055.27 be approved.

Contract for Tree lnventorv (Emerald Ash Borer Grant)

The Village of Burr Ridge has been awarded a $20,000 EAB Technical
Assistance Grant through the Metropolitan Mayors Caucus; the EAB
Technical Assistance grant will allow for the development of a complete
"stem-by-stem" tree inventory of all trees in the Village (not just Ash trees),
and for the preparation of a formal EAB Management Program. The FY 2012-
13 Budget includes $23,500 for this work, $20,000 of which will be
reimbursed through the grant.

The inventory will identify exact GPS coordinates of each tree, as well as data
specific to each tree including: species/subspecies, diameter, location,
overhead conflicts, and a health/condition assessment. This data will allow
Burr Ridge to manage our treatment program more efficiently, and to respond
quickly and effectively to future diseases and infestations. Also, the inventory
will allow us to ensure that annual planting programs continue to establish a

D.

It is our recommendation:

4 September 21, 2012



E.

healthier, more sustainable and diverse urban forest. The data from the
inventory will be used to prepare a detailed EAB management plan, which will
serve as a guide for future management of the infestation in Burr Ridge and
which will ensure that the Village's EAB management is operationally
successful and cost effective.

The Village received proposals from four qualified vendors as follows:

. Natural Path Urban Forestry Consultants $ 23,050. Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. $ 24,100. Graf Tree Care, lnc. $ 31,845. Davey Resource Group $ 38,500

Following review of the proposals, Public Works Director Paul May and
Village Arborist Gary Gatlin scheduled interviews with the two lowest cost
consultants, Natural Path Urban Forestry Consultants and Christopher B.
Burke Engineering. Based upon the presentations, interviews and wriften
proposal documents, the Department of Public Works has determined that
Natural Path Urban Forestry Consultants is best qualified to perform the work.

The inventory work is scheduled to commence in October, followed by
preparation of the EAB Management Plan in January. The inventory and plan
will be completed by the end of January 2013, so that a presentation can be
made to the Village Board and the FY 2013-14 Budget can be prepared
accordingly.

It is our recommendation: that the contract for the Tree lnventory &
Path UrbanPreparation of an EAB Management Plan be awarded to Natural

Forestry Consultants in an amount not to exceed $23,050.

Raffle License/Hostinq Facility License (Chicaqo Canine Club)

Enclosed is an application from The Chicago Canine Club to conduct a raffle
on October 28,2012, as part of their Open House event, as well as a letter
requesting waiver of the fidelity bond requirement. Raffle tickets will be on
sale the day of the event between the hours of 1:00 and 4:00 p.m. Also
enclosed is a letter from The Chicago Canine Club requesting that they be
issued a hosting facility license to allow them to hold this event at their
location.

It is our recommendation: that a Raffle and Chance License and a
Canine Club, with theHosting Facility License be issued to The Chicago

fidelity bond waived, for its October 28 raffle.

F. Proclamation - lllinois Arts & Humanities Month

Attached please find a letter from the lllinois Humanities Council and the
lllinois Arts Council announcing the Sth Annual lllinois Arts & Humanities
Month (AH!) taking place this October. Ah! Month is a statewide celebration
encouraging citizens to establish, deepen and expand their relationships with

5 September 21, 20'12



the arts and humanities. To this end, they are asking communities to issue a
Proclamation designating October as "lllinois Arts and Humanities Month"
(see attached) and to encourage resident involvement in the many activities
planned for the month. More information is available at the lllinois Arts
Council's website www.arts.illinois.qov/ah-october and an interactive activities
calendar can be found on the lllinois Humanities Council's website
www. orairie. orq/ah.

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

G. Aporoval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $593,061.16 for all funds, plus
$202,344.89 for payroll, for a grand total of $795,406.05. The Vendor List
includes the following special amounts:

o $12,765.00 - Alliance Mechanical to replace Village Hall chiller
compressor (emergency repair)

. $25,000.00 - Denler, lnc. for 2012 Road Program

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

6 September21,2012



REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

Sentember 10. 2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of September 10,
2012 was held in the Training Room of the Bun Ridge Police Department, 7700 County Line Road,
Burr Ridge, Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Molly Gricus of
Gower West School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Wott, Paveza, Sodikoff, Ruzal<, Grela, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Manieri.
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant Village Administrator Lisa
Scheiner, Public Works Director Paul May, Police Chief John Madden, Deputy Chief Tim Vaclav,
Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, and Village Clerk
Karen Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Crela that the Consent Agenda

- Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Wott, Grela, Sodikofl Paveza, Ruzak
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: I Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 13.2012 were approved for
publlcation under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ADDING OUTDOOR KITCHENS AS PERMITTED ACCESSORY STRUCTURES

2012: OUTDOOR KITCHENS TEXT
AMENDMEND The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the
Ordinance adding Outdoor Kitchens as Permitted Accessory Structures in Residential Districts (Z-
18-2012: Outdoor Kitchens Text Amendment).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A.834.I9.I2.

9925



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees. Village of Burr Ridge
September 10. 2012

ORDINANCE GRANTING SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE WHOLESALE AND RETAIL SALES OF
AUTOMOBILES (215-2012: l6t TOWER DRM - LUDICROUS 6. LLO The Board,
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance granting special use pursuant
to the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for the Wholesale and Retail Sales of Automobiles
(2-15-2012: l6l Tower Drive - Ludicrous 6, LLC).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-20-12.

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BURR RIDGE SIGN ORDINANCE. SECTIONS 55.02
AND 55.06 OF THE BURR RIDGE MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO PORTABLE
SIDEWALK SIGNS IN BUSINESS DISTRICTS (S-02-20I2: SIGN ORDINANCE TEXT
AMENDMEND The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the
Ordinance amending the Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance, Sections 55.02 and 55.06 of the Bun Ridge
Municipal Code pertaining to Portable Sidewalk Signs in Business Districts (5-02-2012; Sign
Ordinance Text Amendment).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A.923-04.12.

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR

2012: 16W300 83^" STREET - MORENO) The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote, approved the Ordinance granting a special use pursuant to the Village of Bun Ridge Zoning
Ordinance for a medical office in an industrial district (Z-17-2012: 16W300 83'o Street - Moreno).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. 4-834.21-I2.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT FOR EASEMENT RIGHTS AND
INSTALLATION OF IMPROYEMENTS ON VILLAGE GR.E,EN The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. authorized an agreement with Burr Deed LLC granting
easement rights for the installing and upgrading of concert and event related equipment on the
Village Green.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R.13-I2.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR IN-CAR VIDEO CAMERAS AND
RELATED EOUIPMENT The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded the
contract for In-Car Video Cameras and related equipment to L3 Mobile Vision, Inc. at a cost of
$5,295 each for a grand total of$10,690, which includes $100 for shipping and handling.

REQUEST FROM THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO HOST A SAFETY DAY OPEN
HOUSE ON OCTOBER 20.2012 The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
approved the request from the Police Department to host a Sal'ety Day Open House on October 20.
2012.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR 2OI2 PEDESTRIAN
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT The Board. under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,

9926



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
September 10. 2012

awarded the contract for 2012 Pedestrian Improvements Project to the lowest bidder, Davis
Concrete Construction Company, Alsip, IL in the amount of $71 .560.25.

PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING OCTOBER AS "FIRE SAFETY MONTH" The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the proclamation designating
October as "Fire Safety Month".

PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING SEPTEMBER 19.2012 AS "NO TEXT ON BOARD -
PLEDGE DAY" The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the
proclamation designating September 19,2012 as "No Text On Board - Pledge Day".

RATIFICATIONOFVOUCHERSFY12-13 in the amount of $86,609.17 for the period
ending August 27 ,2012, and payroll in the amount of $ 192,307.37 for the period ending Augusr 1 8,
2012 werc approved for payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

VOUCHERS FY 12 - 13 in the amount of $72,843 .71 for the period ending September I 0,
2012, atd, payroll in the amount of 5242,147.38 for the period ending September 1, 2012 were
approved for payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

PRESENTATION BY DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
EMPLOYER SUPPORT OF THE NATIONAL GUARD AND RESERVE

"PATRIOTS AWARD"
TO CHIEF JOHN MADDEN AND DEPUTY CHIEF TIM VACLAV

George Graves of the Employer Support of the National Guard and Reserve Committee presented
Chief John Madden and Deputy Chief Tim Vaclav with the "Patriots Award" for their support of
the Guard and Reserve members.

CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE (COMPASS) (15W580 NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD BURR
RIDGE. IL) Village Administrator Steve Stricker reported that the Ordinance Annexing
the Compass property has been prepared and the appropriate notices have been given.

Community Development Director Doug Pollock explained that the Ordinance was prepared in
response to a request from the property owner to DuPage County requesting zoning approval for a
truck driving school on the property. At the August 13,2012 meeting, the Board directed staff to
prepfie the Ordinance and to initiate the forced annexation ofthe property to ensure the County did
not approve the zoning for the truck driving school.

Mr. Pollock explained that following notification of annexation, the attomey for the property owner
requested that the Village enter into an Annexation Agreement with the property owner. He added

9927



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
September 10. 2012

that staff requested that the County Zoning Request be withdrawn, which has been done, and staff
has received a confirmation ofthis action from DuPage County.

Upon talking with the petitioner's attomey, Mr. Pollock informed him of the Village's concem
regarding the truck driving school at the location due to the proximity ofthe business to residential
homes and the noise level. Mr. Pollock added the Village has received resident complaints
regarding the noise.

Mr. Pollock also noted that the property is not in compliance with the Village Sign Ordinance and
Zoning, with regard to landscaping adjacent to the residential properties.

Mr. Pollock explained that if the Board chooses to proceed with a forced annexation, the property
owner would be immediately informed of the following Village Zoning requirements:

o The truck driving school is not a legal use of the property and must either cease operation
or petition the Village for zoning approval;

o A 30 foot landscaping buffer adjacent to the residential properties must be installed within
nine months after amexation unless zoning relief is sought;

o The truck sales business is legally established in DuPage County and would be allowed to
continue but no alterations to the buildings or structures would be permitted without
rezoning of the property or bringing the property in conformance with the Zoning
Ordinance.

Mr. Pollock concluded stating the property owner has requested a continuance and has filed a
petition for Annexation and Zoning, which is currently incomplete, but has also paid the required
fees. If the Annexation Agreement is acceptable to the Board and the continuation is granted, a
Plan Commission Public Hearing could be scheduled for October 15,2012. He added that the
other altemative for the Board would be to force annex the property still allowing the property
o*Tler to proceed with the request for zoning approval.

Trustee Grela asked if truck driving schools are allowed in any of the Village Zoning Districts and
Mr. Pollock confirmed they are not allowed.

Trustee Paveza requested clarification on the timing of the continuation request. In response, Mr.
Pollock explained that the petition would be continued to the Board Meeting of September 24,
2012. lf al that time, the Annexation and Zoning Petitions are not complete, the forced annexation
could proceed to avoid the potential for continued delays.

In response to Trustee Sodikoffs inquiry as to when the property would be considered to be
annexed to the Village if the Ordinance is passed at this Board Meeting, Mr. Pollock stated the
property would be considered annexed to the Village this evening if the Ordinance is passed.
Trustee Ruzak inquired about the advantage ofa forced annexation versus the annexation agreement
with regard to the terms being requested by the property owner. Mr. Pollock replied that staff is

9928



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
September 10. 2012

not certain of the terms at this point and intends to negotiate the termination of the truck driving
school.

Trustee Wott asked if the truck driving school would have to cease operations if the property were
force annexed. Mr. Pollock explained that it would not have to cease immediately but the property
owner would have to petition the Plan Commission for the appropriate zoning and special use for
the school. He explained that to force the truck driving school to cease operating, legal action
would have to be taken and the court would not consider the case without the administrative process
of a Plan Commission public hearing.

In response to Trustee Grela's inquiry regarding the process involved with a business operating in
an inappropriate zoning district, Mr. Pollock explained that the Village would initially send a
notification letter to the business requesting them to cease operations and ifthey did not. the Village
would have to take legal action.

Trustee Wott stated she does not feel the Village benefits by extending the annexation.

Mayor Grasso added that Compass Truck Sales has been operating for some time without any issues
and the only complaint is the initiation ofthe truck driving school.

Timothy Dwyer, Attomey for Compass Truck, stated Compass would like to work with the Village
to secure the appropriate zoning for their truck sales business and requests additional time for the
process.

Trustee Grela expressed his desire to force annex the property immediately with restrictive zoning
ofR-l along with the filing of a zoning petition to allow the business to operate in that location.

Trustee Paveza stated he would be willing to allow a continuance of two to four weeks and asked
Mr. Dwyer how much time would be required to file the appropriate annexation documents. Mr.
Dwyer stated the documents would be filed within two weeks. Mr. Dwyer added that with
cooperation, he feels the truck driving school can be relocated sooner.

Mayor Grasso added that there is no objection to the truck sales business but the complaint is the
proximity of the truck driving school to the residences. Mayor Grasso asked if part of the
cooperation with the Village includes the relocation ofthe truck driving school. In response, Mr.
Dwyer indicated the classroom portion of the driving school may remain for a longer time period
and the driving portion of the school would be relocated sooner.

Trustee Wott asked for details on the operation of the Compass Truck Driving School. In response,
Mario Magliano of Compass Truck Driving School, explained that the program consists of a four to
six week program with new students beginning weekly and in addition, the Secretary of State's
office

9929



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
September 10.2012

comes to the facility each Friday to conduct testing. He noted there is a classroom portion of the
school in addition to a driving portion.

Trustee Paveza indicated he would prefer that the property be annexed through agreement rather
than force annexed.

Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to allow Compass Truck
Company 30 days to submit the Annexation documents to the Village and if the documents are not
submitted, force annex the property at the October 8, 2012 Board Meeting.

Mr. Pollock discussed timing in relation to submission of the Annexation documents and the Plan
Commission schedule for the Public Hearing noting that the next available date is October 15,2012
with a submission deadline for legal notice of September 24,2012.

Mr. Stricker added that a meeting would be scheduled with Mr. Dwyer and Compass Truck
Company to define specifics regarding the relocation ofthe truck driving school and the results of
the meeting would be reported to the Board on September 24u at which time the forced annexation
could proceed if deemed appropriate.

Motion was amended by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to continue this item to the
Board Meeting of September 24, 2012.

Trustee Sodikoff inquired about possible actions to ensure there are not significant delays in the
process of moving the annexation forward, as has occurred in the past. Village Administrator Steve
Stricker responded that the Village has the ability to force annex the property at any time.

Mayor Grasso requested confirmation that Compass Truck would not file the zoning petition again
with DuPage County for the truck driving school within the next 90 days and in response, Mr.
Dwyer indicated it would not be filed again.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 4 - Trustees Paveza, Ruzak, Sodikoff, and Mayor Grasso
NAYS: 2 - Trustees Grela and Wott
ABSENT: I - Trustee Manieri
There being four affrrmative votes, the motion carried.

Trustee Grela stated for the record that he was planning to make a motion to force annex the
property at this meeting.

Mayor Grasso reiterated the requirements for Compass Truck as follows:
. The appropriate paperwork for Annexation and Zoning must be submitted to the Village by

September 24,2012;

9930



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr fudge
September 10. 2012

o The zoning petition will be presented to the Plan Commission at the October 15, 2012
Meeting;

o If the paperwork is not submitted by the September 24,2012 Board Meeting, the option to
force annex is still available to the Board.

Mr. Stricker displayed a slide of the General Fund Summary of Operations highlighting the
Revenues and Expenditures and noting that the reserves were increased by a surplus of $541,334.
Mr. Stricker attributed the increase in surplus over budget to decreased expenditures and increased
revenues, especially in the area of sales tax revenue.

Mr. Stricker reported a surplus for both Water and Sewer Funds.

In the area ofthe Hotel / Motel Marketing Fund, he noted that the surplus of 589,229 is higher than
expected due to additional revenues with a total available of $239,295.

PRESENTATION OF POLICE DEPARTMENT ANNUAL REPORT Police Chief John
Madden presented the FY 2011 - 2012 Report for the Police Department. Mr. Madden highlighted
the following statistics in comparison to FY 2010 - 201 I

o llo/o decrease in service calls;
o 19o/o decrease in serious crimes, Part I Offenses (Homicide, Rape, Robbery, Aggravated

Assault, Burglary, Theft, MV Theft, and Arson);
o 57o decrease in Part II Offenses (Forgery, Vandalism, Sex Offenses, Prostitution, Drug

Abuse, Disorderly Conduct, and Gambling).

Mr. Madden noted a total of 4,687 traffic stops were recorded.

Mr. Madden attributed decreases to staffing due to an open position, officer retirement, an officer
out for training, and officer absence due to disability. Mr. Madden added that two recruits have
been hired and one has graduated from the Police Academy and the other will graduate in two
weeks. Staffing will be short by one officer due to the deployment of Office Gutierrez.

Mr. Madden discussed the statistics for traffic stops in Burr Ridge and the analysis of the outcomes
as related to racial profiling as required by the State of Illinois. He also highlighted efforts in the
areas of traffic enforcement, DUI arrests, D.A.R.E. instruction, Community Policing, Police Facility
Training, and CALEA reaccreditation scheduled for July of 2013.

Mayor Grasso inquired about the heroin issue in DuPage County and how it is being addressed in
Burr Ridge. In response, Mr. Madden stated he is a member of the Executive Board of the DuPage
Chiefs of Police and at the recent symposium, it was stated there were 35 heroin deaths in DuPage

AND FY 12 - 13 1"' OUARTER) Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated this presentation is
in anticipation ofthe auditor's presentation at the September 24,2012 Board meeting.

9931



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
September 10. 2012

County of which three or four adult deaths occurred in Bun fudge. Mr. Madden stated the situation
is being monitored and the reason heroin is popular is because it is inexpensive and available from
the west side ofChicago.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS There were none at this time.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Trustee Wott
stated several residents have reported that the asphalt sidewalk bordering the Ambriance!
Subdivision is buckled and would like notification sent to the Homeowner's Association to repair it.

Trustee Grela noted there is interference in broadcast on cable channel 6.

Mayor Grasso expressed his thoughts on the passing of Village of Lombard Mayor Bill Mueller due
to West Nile Virus.

Mayor Grasso discussed the NBC 5 presentation coordinated by Assistant Village Administrator
Lisa Scheiner with regard to the Village Donation Program.

Mayor Grasso read an announcement from St. Mark's Coptic Church regarding their Taste of Egypt
festival on September l5th and l6m.

Mayor Grasso discussed the undertaking of resident Mickey Straub to visit 50 capitals prior to the
November election to increase awareness of Lincoln and the Gettysburg address.

Mayor Grasso noted there are some areas of traffic concem in the Village that Public Works
Director Paul May is in the process of addressing with.Cook County; specifically, the northbound
left tum lane at County Line and Plainfield Roads, 79h and County Line Road, and the Frontage
Road heading toward Loyola.

Mayor Grasso announced that Trustee Paveza will become a member of the Men's Senior Baseball
Hall of Fame.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the
Regular Meeting of September 10,2012 be adjoumed to Closed Session to discuss Approval of
Closed Session Minutes of July 9,2012 and Collective Bargaining.
On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Wott, Ruzak, Grela, Sodikoff, Paveza
0 - None

ABSENT: 1-TrusteeManieri
9932



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
September 10. 2012

There being five affirmative votes the motion canied and the meeting was adjoumed at 8:28 P.M.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction ofthe item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this dav of
2012.

9933



Lao, Office o{

Ti..rotlry P. D*yer, Esq.
Tim.bers Pro{essional Center

24O Vesl River Drive
St. CLnrl.", llli',ois 60174

Pho"" 630-513-0066 Fax 630-513-0109
September 17 ,2012

Mr. Steven S. Stricker
Village Admilistrator, Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr fudge, lL 60527

Re: Compass Holding

Dear Steve:

On behalf of my clients, I want to thank you and Doug for the meeting Friday. We

understand the position of the Village, and would like to cooperate. At the same time, we

hope that the Village will understand t}re issues facing us and work with us to facilitate a

phase-out of the driving school. This is a commercial operation with numerous layers.

The school is regulated by the Illinois Secretar.v of State's Office and must act in
accordance with directions from that office.

Compass understands that the Village would like to see the truck driving school use

eliminated as soon as possible. My client will endeavor to accomplish that goal, and has

been actively seeking an alt€mative site. Please understand that any different location
must also be approved by the Illinois Secretary of State's Offrce. While both the Village
and Compass would like that to happen sooner rather than later, we are requesling a drop
dead date il an annexation agreement of May 1,2013 to relocate the school. Again, I
need to reiterate that it remains our goal to relocate much sooner than that; however, there

z[e. too many regulatory approvals and ongoing concems to firmly promise elimination of
the school in any shorter timeframe.

In the interim, Compass would seek to mitigate some of the effects by paving the stone

base of the lot with crushed asphalt. This will virtually eradicate any dust and
substantially reduce the noise levels of trucks banging on potholes, etc. Presently, the

school operates in the yard from 5-8 on Mondays and Wednesdays. We would endeavor

to eliminate ary outside lot use after 5:00. This will entail some logistical juggling, and

may not be entirely feasible given some of our student's limitations with respect to their
schedules. However, we will make our best efforts to eliminate any lot traffic after 5:00

p.m. The Village has also complained about the existing route where our students are

training in the vehicles. Please understaad that this route was delineated by the Secretary

of State's Office. Staff has requested that the route be changed and attached please find a

letter from Compass to the Secretary of State requesting that change. We will, of course,

keep the Village apprised ofary response tendered by the Secretary of State.



Should these mitigating factors coupled with the drop-dead date be acceptable, we would
anticipate an annexation agreement with our property having a general industrial
classification under the Village Zoning Code. We would petition for a special use for
truck sales, leasing and repair, and we would request a variance on the buffer zone.

Pursuant to a tentative agriement with staff, the righrof-way ("rof'), for 75s Street

would serve as a buffer, with the dead uees being removed ald evergreens being planted.

This landscape plan would be subject to Village approval. The existing signage would
constitute a legal, non-confirming use, and could not be changed or otherwise altered
without the Village approval.

In conclusion, then, the proposed annexation agreement would entail a zoning
classification ofgeneral industrial with a special use for truck sales, leasing and repair.

The agreement would also memorialize the variance regarding a buffer, again subject to
endorsement by the Village and its arborist. The annexation agreement would also

include the mitigating factor herein (i.e., placement of crushed asphalt, limitation of
nighttime hours and a request to the Secretary of State for an altemative route to the west

and from the Village). It may well be that we could have these mitigation controls in
place well before the annexation agreement is complete. The agreement would also give

Compass the School until May 1,2012 to eliminate its truck school use, with the written
understanding that Compass will endeavor to do everything in its power to expedite the

closing date ofthe trucking school.

Should you have any questions or comments, ple€se do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your cooperation and

cc via email: Roy Dobrasinovic
Mark Magliano



Whoro

EONtSASS
i ;ii ll,,i-ii l.li:;,,' 1 

;;,1,':,;=;i. i :3 lli {_i,_.,i;i

Ametlco's Futu t e ltuck Dttvet, Begln

September 14,2012

Jesse White
Secretary of State
Vehicle Services DepL
501 s. Second Street Room434
Springfield, lL 62756

To The Honorable Jesse White Secretary of State:

We are requesting to change our truck examination route before our 9/21112 test dare to the
following:

I Right on Frontage Rd

2 Right on Madison St

I Left on Willowbrook Center Parkway

2 Left on Quincy Dr

3 Right on Frontage Rd

4 Right on Midway Dr

5 Right on Quincy Dr

3 Left on Frontage Rd

4 Left into Compass Truck Driving School lot

Mario Magliano
Compass Truck Driving School LLC

(See attached map)

Compass Holding, LLC 15W580 N Frontage Rd. Bun Ridge IL 60527 ww\^,.neednycdl.com



ililvt3l.r iJJr2

rl.ir'.+irc! DFj-nd St

iisrsrl s 
l

::

="': ur. j..,
yj i., l

s.!v'tD
4ltr circie

I
!'! 4 '=

lc'>.;ES

,
L

c

,

U

:?rd Ct

!..,:iit si

i!

'.x
5' Tstt sl:(o:l oiQg-

€=
f

r! r-i th <i

elr: Ji

\9' ct
C-

Slsl Sl
6::i; i.i r, € a:. z |,t.:r:::i::.1!3:,ri,:-

..{r'l

:

F.

*1''

3

o
%r.

|.-,

t
- L\(tultu! 9r

E

6

cb

..,.s

Trith st

a
'l

ao ,/'

73?d St

?aiir St

.-W Tsth 5t

le3 I

:

;

I



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY
TO THE VILI-AGE OF BTIRR RIDGE (COMPASS)
(l5\,v58o North Frontage Road, Burr Ridge, Il.)

WIIERIAS, pursuant to Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code, the

Village of Burr Ridge has the authoriry-'to annex property surrounded by the Village,

which is less than 60 acres in size; and
.WHEREAS, 

pursuant to Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code (6S ILCS

S/7-t-13), notice of the contemplated annexation r.r'as published in the Suburban Life

Publications, a newspaper of genera-l circulation in the territory hereinafter described,

on August 24,2ot2l. said date being at least ten (ro) days prior to passage of this
Ordinalce; and

WHEREAS, notice of the contemplated annexation r.r'as also personally

delivered, and sent by certified mail to each taxpaver of record in the territory
hereinafter described on August 23, zorz; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Viliage of Burr Ridge that said

territory be annexed to and become part of the Village.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois:

SECTION r: That the findings set forth above are incorporated bl.- reference

into this Section r as if fully set forth herein.

SECIION z: That this President and Board of Trustees further find as follows:

(a) The territorv described in Section 3 of this Ordinance contains less
than sixb, (6o) acres and is wholll, bounded by the Viilage of Burr Ridge.

G) Such territory is not within the corporate limits of any municipality,
but is contiguous to the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
Illinois, a municipality existing under the laws of ttre State of Illinois.

(c) The Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Iltinois, does
not provide fire protection service, nor public library senice.

(d) Notice that the corporate authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge are
contemplating the annexation of such territo4- has been published not less
tlan ten (ro) days p or to passage of this Ordinance as required by
Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipai Code (65 ILCS S/7-r-l3).

292069 I



SECTION 3: That the territory legally described as follows:

LOT 2IN FRONTAGE ROAD ASSESSMENT PLAT OF PART OF THE WEST y2

OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE rr EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MEzuDIAN, ACCOR-DING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED
ON FEBRUARY t, t979, N DOCUMENT #R79-I2J68IN DUPAGE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

PIN # o9-25-3or-oo4

Commonly known as the Compass Holding Burr fudge IL. property, with a
common Street Address of r5w58o North Frontage Road, Burr Ridge, 11. 6o5z7

be and the same is hereby annexed to the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage

Counties, Illinois, all in conformance with and as shown on a plat and map of annex-

ation of said territory prepared by a registered land surveyor of the State of Illinois,

attached hereto and made a part hereof as EXHIBIT A.

SECTION 4: That the Village Clerk is hereby and herewith instructed, to

promptly record with the Recorder of Deeds of DuPage County, Illinois, and to file with

the County Clerk of Cook County, Illinois:

(a) a copy of this Ordinance certified as correct by the Clerk of said Village
of Burr fudge; and

(b) a plat of the land included in this annexation, as required by law, said
plats to be attached to ttre aforesaid certified copy ofthis Ordinance.

and to send a certified copy of this Ordinance, within 3o days of adoption, to the DuPage

County Election Commission, by certified or registered mail.

SECTION 5: The new boundary ofthe Village of Burr Ridge shall ertend to the

far side of any adjacent right-of-way, provided said right-of-way is not currently located

within the corporate limits of another municipality, and shall include all of every right-

of-way within the area annexed hereby.

292069 |



Noeri LjNE Or rHt e 1/2 $
sw r/. cf sEcic.r 25-tt-!r

MLLAC,€ O' BURR NO6€

"r"
re HEREBY ANNEXED

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

sTaTE OF |LL|NOS ) s s
COUNw OF oi/PACE )
I, JAMES L. CAINKAR. AN ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LANO
SUR!€YOR, OO HEREBY CERNFY TH^T TH€ PLAT AS
I.IEREON ORAXN IS A CORRECT REPRESENIATION OF I]IE
PROPERTY OESCRIBED IN IHE FOREGONG CAPNON

FURTHERMORE. IOESIGNAIE THE VILLAGE OF EURR RIOCE
TO ACT AS MY AGENT FOR IHE PURPOSES OF RECCROING
IHIS OOCUMENT

0AIE0 AT WrLLoWBROOK, rLLrNOrS, rS 2Jd oAy 0F

ILL'NOIS DROFiSSION^L LAND SURVEYOR

PLAT OF ANNEXATION
TO

THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
OF

LOt 2 fl FiO{'AGE iOrO IS<ESUEXI Art 0f r^it Ot T}€ IESI 1/2 6 Sacno{ 25, tofigr !6
x(nrrr, lrxc[ lt €A5l f IxE Illlro titror^l LErtOt^rL 

^CCOror{o 
IO rHE PL T D€lEOr

rEcao@ or rEru^ry r, 1e7r a5 oocrvEry t7r-r2Jaa n ot r^Ga cdJ ry. nlrxos,
D{ |..Y aqJ|o^rY d nrt r,a^ 

^r.roEo 
9.^r,! sroro ro ,l{ .^i lro€ r ar rou@+r H|oruy

^xo 
9r^( NcL[roc ru r aErr {ofi r rw i|f r.t^ 

^hfrEo
corrPRrsEs 

^Pceoxry^rELy 
5i!9 

^cREs, 
rroif oR Llss

th-

d

AN€R RECOROING PLEASE RE'IURN 10.

]HE VILLACE OF EURR RIOGE

7660 COUNTY LINE ROAO
guRR R|oGE, TLLTNOTS 60527

No.2656
EXPTRES 11-f0- 12

tEqu!cll5:-
r r*!ao ica m41^ct io^a
Suii iro€c n!{os a0r27

tt';o

AsllS)3
DATI

J 
^MES 

L, CAINK^R. P E.
IL n L.S. r!O.2656

DRC,,.ECT NO 12291 ${EEr I Of, 1

AlJCltsI ^.0. 2012 
/

/ iLL^ca or guRR RrDcE



R.ESOLUTION NO. R- -L2

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION
TUTHI LL

STORMWATER AWARD

VIHBRB,,AS , the Vi 1]age of Burr Ridge has long been an
advocate of private investmenE. in Ehe stormwaEer systems within
Burr Ridge watersheds,' and

WHEREAS, the Village wishes to acknowledge and commend
those parties who improve a porEion of the sEormwater system on
Eheir property, which serves not onl,y t.he benefit of Ehe
immediate property ohrners, but the larger community as weII,. and

WHEREAS, the TuEhill Corporation has facilitated the
coordination and construction of improvement.s which include
vacuum sediment removaL,.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOI,VED by Ihe Mayor and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties,
I11inois, thaE the Village of Burr Ridge ackno$rledges the
efforts of the Tut.hi1l Corporat.ion to mainE.ain, beautify, and
restore tshe sEormwaEer facilities within its charge, to Ehe
muEual benefit of their family, all residenEs of the watershed,
and Ehe Village as a whoIe.

ADOPTED this 24Eh day of September, 20L2, by a RoII CalI vot.e
as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

AISENT:

APPROVED by the Mayor tshis 24Eh day of Sept, 2012

ViTTage Clerk

Mayor



RURRTIDGtr
'L-' PUBLIC woRKs r 

a

MEMO

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Village Board & Stormwater Committee Members

Trustee Maureen Wott, Stormwater Committee Chairperson

September 18,2012

Tuthill Corporation Stormwater Project

The Burr Ridge Stormwater Committee has long been an advocate of private investment in the
stormwater systems in Burr Ridge. Our community has over 100 detention basins, as well as
many miles of streams, rivers, and regulated floodplain. The vast majority of these systems are
under the ownership and maintenance of private parties; primarily homeowners, businesses, and
homeowners associations. In this regard, the Village wishes to acknowledge and commend those
parties who improve a portion ofthe storm water system on their property, which serves not only
the benefit of the immediate property owners, but the larger community as well.

The Tuthill Corporation and the Madison Club subdivision were built independently in 1998,
surrounding existing wetland ponds. In 2010, representatives of the Tuthill Corporation
contacted the Village regarding altematives for sediment removal, in order to increase the depth
of the pond and improve water quality. Tuthill has partnered with the Madison Club subdivision
to provide fimding for the removal of sediment using vacuum extraction methods. The project
commenced in summer, 2011, and has continued through 2012. This project is an excellent
example of coordination between neighboring property owners, and will result in improved
water quality for this site, which is one of the most visible water bodies in Bun Ridge.

The Stormwater Committee wishes to congratulate the Tuthill Corporation for undertaking this
project, and to present them with a "Pond and Stream Beautification Award". This project will
be acknowledged by a notation on a plaque in the Village Hall foyer, and by a granite award
marker at the site. Congratulations !



s
-l IIiS

z
d-E

E
-

E
T

'E
 A

.
=

 
7Y

gE-Lrr
-Hltr F

I
)--

E
FH

€iI
E

=o0.



rb4'la

o+
,troEooF-(EF- F-IIJocnF-(EF-oLq,

+
,F- I

T
'(Eotrotrl-J+
,tr5oo1'tr(E

r(,
1l)I
-

ocn
E

'
t-tr

lII.r

3'

-1.IE

@aoogo.L.o+,+,o6cttr+
,GoLo



aaooCo
a'E
C

()
t-o(

{r' 
+

-'
a

fl)!

E
 6n It-

.-g 
;i 

\- 
(U

 
o)

J 
5 

9F
=

f(o0E
O

.gE
 

=
 .u5

(E
E

'?r-ocn



ao)
a--

E
,E

f;
E

tr
'C

 
d\

m
frF

F
=

m
O

qcr)
oE

E
ooN

s
E

 
P

 
6 .oE

; 
F

 
3,5 

N

fi E
 i}F

l- 
t_ 

t{,,t

o<
 

=
 

o 
-:- 

c
o-o 

*l 
s 

.=
 

F
:'o ']- 

E
 =

'E
P

e b 
=

 c r
:(L 

o 
: 

5 
E

€E
 E

 e g 
3

gq e e, E
 E

 d
8? 

X
E

, =
 x 

o
oo 

Y
Y

 
b: 

-3
-c (J 

O
-n 

=
 

=
 

tr
c o 

o-l 
f 

-ly 
o

U
T

. 
<

.8 
O

 
C

D
 O

o*,(E
'E

'
C

L
fo- J+

,(E
rF

,
a



o(o(U
0)

6.=
.: 

0P
u 

p,E
E

 I
-,- 

6o_o- E
h 

E
 o!-tJ E

F
t 8,8 E

=
 €

fiE
E

=
 E

 E

*;t=
;$

E
 =

 g: E
>

a9 b E
 F

 E
E

 =
€E

 X
 ..

E
 € E

 E
 E

.€ ?
nrY

 
O

J.=
 

E
'E

s E
 iisE

E
E

 .E
 E

 =
'd"=

 P
E

 3668 gr

a

oo{Joolto

oO
)

b(\\)
a= o*.,\= oB

\aQ
)

-t'-\.orE

*.,oa$E.\.*.rA\obr\boE.\A\\\)$o*.,$
E

S
)

6S
)



i

I

ooC
)

o'do-

Etr-JoLu)
.loGtr



E
F

P
O

F
-

oa*oE

E
 

b;a 
oi5

B
 H

 
o 0 o)F

 
o

5H
F

;B
'=

oo,)
5-'h-o'8.E

E
+

;H
hA

rl€8-
E

iE
O

*3$F
E

3 E
 P

 r $ E
 ! 

E
E

]32#'cb,o
c.'j7=

E
0,rt

P
 bl 

=
 G

 ov) 
o

gE
pF

;E
'S

E
E

,F
 E

 g g g, g,E
,9:LLE

oP
P

tul
:.o 

qX
 

qtt 
E

14 
'=

 
L)) 

LJ 
(E

oA
Ioo=

=
=

o
'E

E
'E

o;iffiE
m

E
m

o#m
m

c

oEo+
,

-+
,coEoo?L(E??r-t

IIJ



\\."

I
oEofl-fltroE

}
o .q)
o>E

:
G

N
E

9
utO



o)
.s(tr
t

O
o,

tr.=
-!-
O

o
fl=I\Jn(J
-L!-
oq?T

_
-.-
O

E
(, 

^L
-L,
- 

lr

E
;

- 
r\

r.Y
-!-
uJm

t



o)c.C
tr

tr
O

o)
tr.=
LL
O

o
fl=-\J
n(J
,,L!-
oo?cF

.;
O

E
(rk
L 

tr
lE

:
--:<
-r\ a 

.!i
L!-
ulm

--





aaIa

{

aCE
o=?L)
E

 rr
g;r-E

8ootr>
-E

9
tr 'tE

IE
:

I 
()

tr6
ulo



7

E

I1
acE

o=E
3

g;IEE
8ooE
>

E
9

tr6
G

:
-L,

5a)
tr6
ulo



7 r

/

,l
aCE6OCoU

)
(EoGoooo

oEo+
,

I+
,goEootrIE

ttrlU

)Qil
lt

I
t::l



IIItt
flIl't

./=
f

1)Go
ottfE

q
o.L
flJInatrcoiE

O
ogEG

*
.C

=
tr.Q
u>



E

tl
ttI

tj

oo-oo@ECoEC(oao= oooP

oEo#IgtroEoogIE
strlrJ



I

/

.':-.,i3

I.rj

#trotrA
e

ssE
€

-Lui

a:'- 
,;



II

oEo+
,

Igtro5ErsG
u)

?L)

fi-s

I



.\
\-T

oo)
omCooo)ooo)
pE

,

m

oEo+
,

I+
,troEo(,s(E

strIIJ



tT
T

T

I

I

fltroEcoIots
d6
ag,
E

O
atfr

lrEO
F

o=
E

l co



lo@
f'- 

C
r)

c.l 
cO

^

lr) 
o)

(oo
cD

^ @
^

r 
r

@
@

ij..cooJua=C
$

ALJ
O

F
\/ 

\/

E
Et- 

t-
G

(U
=

=
(LIL
tU

 
I.U

F
F

oooooot- 
t-

o- o-
o- o-

@(f)
(ao)o@

-

@@(o@
-

(ocf)
@of-s.F

,-
t$-
@aoPEq)o!-o_o-

oolo
N

C
\I-

o-o_ry
@

@
ro

s$(0
(f)

@
@

--
@

s$ro
ooro
(o- (o^ o^
o)o)(f)
N

N
I-

@
@

N
@

(o(oo
rrN
$_s_ry
@

@
N

O
)

o
@

@
r@

;;cct- 
l-

oooo
.E

 .E
o) o)
C

C
llJ lU

 c
(o (U

t5
cE

=
.E

.E
6

pE
5

(L(LO

+
.oct)

E
'IJoo-IIJF--Gtra-ct)

a-Lo



otrlr)
O

 
l- 

f'-
O

N
N

lr)lr)o
cq(o(f)
o)(o$
@

J(D@

ooooooooo
ooooooooo
ooooooooo
rr)o1()|r)000lf)ro
(r)tO

C
qC

qtO
lf)O

N
r

@
@

@
@

 
co 

@
@

@
@

@

oo)
E)m

oc(o.=
F

()
.=

-r
A

E
r'u 2
co
.9o
O

E
=

o
.=

o
? h a
6=

H
^(L 

b
t:I.U

E
trF

o

P
o) 

Ot-
'c.=

o1-
\-, 

+
,

F
: 

3 
@

L''o 
o 

b
--€ =

=
e- E

s 
E

O
 o 

=
F

 
ro) 

N
o0 

,?f E
=

 ;
5t =

E
 rE

 
E

E
? $B

ssE
 s

E
 e =

 t s rt eeg
6E

E
#C

E
E

E
E

;



o@
@

o 
cq 

cf)
tr)cD

@
@

oo
@

oN
N

@
l()

--@
-

@
@ijt-$=o-tUF-rr 

o
\J 

,I
o=\L^o \J 

!-
koL4 

tL
o-k

:$Ioo'do-

oorr)-
@@ry@ooo_o(oN@oolr)
oNo-
@

ooo
ooo
o- o- o-
O

O
rf)

(a(f)co
O

)
@

@
@

ooo
oo(#.
o- o-
ooC

O
 C

f)

@
@

ooo
@

@
o

o-t()
cf)
O

)
@

=
o) (,)
C

C
t-L
oooo
.E

 .g
o) o)
cc
LtJ LU

 c
o 

(oE
.=

.=
 

=
E

.E
6

pE
5

(L(Lo

soNs
aaIEEE- JU
'ct)

tra-E
'tr- JtLo-IIJF-



aEC)T
Lx.(o

Fq)o_...-
r- 

(1)
(E

=
O

IJ

t-o=o-=
O

r-
A

.r
(U

'E
oO

(o
.S

 
o-

+
'A

ar-t 
(l)

6g
-oo\o
N

(J
gEO

C
o_ 

q)
O

C
E

'cu
**

ooooooooN@
@

a
(U

-Y
xoE

O
,=

Nt-oo(,)
c= oEo@(Uoo.E(oCo'ao-
oa

oooolJ)o
F

-O
@

@U
'

-:zoo=
g)$

59=
oEo)

to=
o

sg
E

ts
61 .c
.E

=
o-Y
atr
aa

U
I

Eo=+
,CoEo()c(ocooooc(oCo)cctEt-oo-o'aCooaot-oC
,)

_aa

otroa-+
,(E

+
,ooC
L

xU
JooF-(E?r-o+.trar-(E

=



oo)oo-oaoq)o.CaoosNo(Uo-
'oC*

ooE
F

-_ o_ A
t

(ooLN
:

@
@

.ll
ro)

oco=rotU
@

=
@ap

I I 
o-

l--
ooxov
=

 
l; 

r\

!3i

U
'

ooa(u
EPt-oo(ot-coo

otrol-flxG
X

E
.g

obcLo
x9
IIJ 

9o
ogO

E
eo-E

E
o=
*rx1-L
LO

.-=(tr=
=

s



cf)
C

qr
rO

N
R

N
cqs- 

r
o*?;0o
N

92=
N

N
:C

O
)::

(U
E

2'F
O

-Ctr-o
-o=

7
c-

-) 
,A

 
+

'
t\t.a 

l-
L.-,C

(U
 (U

.=
 o 

o
.S

o-H
cc

+
 

.i.9.o
P

 E
oE

E
O

-tLm
ii

F
F

F
A

A
ooo 

=
 

E
ooQ

55

o-J1lo?-oa



/5lJ

I



VILLACE, OF

LTRRRIDG
A VE,RY SPE,CIAL PLACE

ad, Chicago lr'larriot(Southwest

Gary Grasso
Mayor

Karen J. Thomas
Vrllage Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Adm in is rra tor7660 Couary Line Rd. ' Burr Ridge, IL 60527

(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654'8269 ' www.burr-ridge'gov

September L2,2072

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board ofTrustees
Village of Burr Ridge

7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Dear Mayor and Trustees,

It is our understanding that the Village Board will once again discuss the County Line

Road Bridge Enhancement Proiect at rts September 24 meetinS. As you are aware, the

Hotel Marketing Committee has been and continues to be in full support ofthis proiect,

as it represents an unparalleled opportunity to highlight the entrance to Burr Ridge.

From a marketing standpoint, it will be an invaluable way to create awareness of Burr

Ridge and its many fine hotels, restaurants and shops.

The Committee acknowledges the fact that once the project is built as designed, there

will be ongoing maintenance costs for both the landscaping and hard scape features. To

this end, we believe that there will be sufficient dollars available in the Hotel/Motel Tax

Fund to properly maintain the landscaping on an ongoinS basis. The Committee wrll
support setting aside $15,000 per year in annual revenues for the next five years to

eniure adequate funding for potential emergency and/or long-term maintenance needs.

Your approval of this important pro.iect will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
Burr Ridge Hotel Marketing Committee

ewicz, ExteDded Stay America, Chairperson

' J ,^J*; /qv7 - str/

,'/-+
Sanjay Sukframani, QualitY Inn

HMC:SS:bp

ec: AssistantVillageAdministrator



- Barbara Popp

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Barbara,

Kroll, Vicki < vicki.kroll@marriott.com >

Wednesday, September 12, 2012 4.29 PM

Barbara Popp

RE: County Line Road Bridge Projea

I am out of the hotel for the remainder of this week and all of next week assisting at our
hotel in Ft. Worth, Texas. I do support the proiect, but unfortunatley I will not be able to
sign the letter.

Best Regards,

Vicki Kroll

General Manager

SpringHill Suites by Marriott

Chicago Southwest at Burr Ridge/Hinsdale



VILLACE OF

I-TRR RIDG
Gary Grasso

Mavor

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Administraror

A VERY SPE,CIAL PLACE
7660 County Line Rd. . Burr fudge, lL 60527

(630) 654-8181 . Fax (630) 654-8269. www.burr-ridge.gov

September 19,2012

Mayor Gary Grasso
Village of Burr Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge, IL 6052'/

Dear Mayor Grasso,

The Restaurant Marketing Committee has been following the discussion
concerning the County Line Road Bridge over I-55 Enhancement project. On
Tuesday, September I 8, the Restaurant Marketing Committee voted
unanimously to urge the Village Board to approve the Bridge project as
proposed.

The goal of the Restaurant Marketing Committee is to develop marketing
strategies that generate awareness for and interest in the many restaurants and
food options in Burr Ridge and to position Burr fudge restaurants as the
preferred destination of choice for breakfast, lunch, dinner, catering and
banquets. To this end, we believe there is no better way to achieve these
objectives than to brand the main entrance to our Village.

Very truly yours,
Burr Ridge Restaurant Marketing Committee

Joshua Esquivel, Cooper's Hawk
Mike Rufo, Eddie Merlot's
Kirsten Jepsen, Kirsten's Danish BaIery
Becky Fleck, Topaz Cafd
Herman Hemande_z Porterhouse Steaks
Brian Donofrio, Wok N Fire
Roben Rovito, Capri Ristorante

RMC:bp



20r2 oFFTcERS
AND BOARO

^'otREcToRs

Ynesoem
Lisa J. Shemroske

Ashton Plac€

Mane's Catering

VICE PRESIDETII

Rita Fanell

Law Otfice of
Rita A. Fanell

SECRETARY

Ken Sitkovvski

Bannerville USA

TREASURER

Joseph J Slaslny
Mulcahy, Paunlsdr,

Salvador&Co,LTD

BOARD iIEMBERS:

Nancy oeYoung

DeYoung lnsurance

Frank Fishella

Unique Ballmn
Decorating

Debra Hamilton

Rock Valley
'ublishing

Debbie Jackson

Coolersmari

Diane Konicek

Donners Gtove

Township

Christopher P Lyons

Pelers & Lyons, Lld.

Scott Rolston

Bun Rrdge Village

CenleI

Mike Schullz

Turtle Wax, lnc

Mark Shellon

Willowbrook Police

Deparlmenl

Russell Smilh

Edward Jones

lnvestment Company

Zaklina Trpenovski

SRBino Real Eslate

' IemenlGroup

Legalcoun!el
Leroy R Hansen,

Anomey At Law

WILLOWBROOl(BURR RIDG E
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

8300 South Madison Street, Burr Ridge, lllinois 60527
Tel 630.654.0909 Fax 630.654.0922

www.wbbrcham ber.orq

September 19,2012

Mayor Gary Grasso

Village of Burr Ridge
7600 South County Line Road

Bun Ridge, Illinois 60527

Dear Mayor Grasso:

At the Willowbrook-Bun Ridge Chamber of Commerce and Industry Board of Directors meeting

today, a motion was made in supPort ofthe Village ofBurr Ridge's project to overhaul and upgrade

the lnterstate 55 and County Line Road overpzlss. The Chamber believes this is an important project to

not only the area businesses but the entire community. This project will provide the Village of Burr

Ridge with a sense of identity and destination.

v

!1-.----+--, c-:4 <*-
Lisa Shemroske, President
Willowbrook-Burr Ridge Chamber of

Commerce and Industry

LS/mp

cc: Steve Stricker, Village Adminsitrator



Re:

September 6, 2012

Paul D. May, P.E.

Director of Public Works

Village of Burr Ridge

451 Commerce Street
Burr Ridge, lllinois 50527-750O

Phase lll - Madison Street Joliet Road lntersection lmProvements

Amendment f,1

Dear Pa ul:

HDR En8ineerinS,, lnc. (HOR) is submitting two ori8inal Amendment to our Agreement

regarding the Phas€ lll Madison Street Johet Road lntersection lmProvement proiect'

witnin ttre proposal, we have included a scope and cost estimate Please review and

provide HDR with an executed Agreement.

Should you have any questions, please call me at 1-31'2443-4905'

Sincerely,

HOR Entineerin& lnc'

Donald L. Grabowski. P E

Project Principa I

HDB Eogioi.rios,lnc

()Nl, (l()MPANY I Mdul Solttiotrt



AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT
FOR

ENGINEERING SERVICES

WHEREAS:

HDR ENGINEERING, lNC. fHDR') entercd into an Agreencnt on Seftnrbor 26. 2011 to perbrm engineering
servbs for Mllaoe d Bun Ride flOrlll{ER"};

OWNER desires h amend tris Agreement in oder for HDR to perform servins bepnd those previously
conbmplated;

HDR is willing to arnend he agreement and perform fre additional engineering services.

NOW, THEREFORE, HDR and OIYNER rto hereby agree:

The Agreement atd tre terrs and condilions frerein shall remain unchanged oher han lhose sections and exhibits
listed below;

Section ISCOPE OF SERMCES shall abo irrclude [re following:

To ptovlde additional derlgn serviceo for a curbed section on the north glde of Jollet Road from
approxlmatrely $ation 1118+65to Brush Hlll Road. Thlr work ircluder:- Topogrraphlc Suruey for an additioml 250 fed (approxirnrb)
- Deoigned he curb end gutter to hcilitrb rurf*e dralnage
- Adjurt quantftiec aa rcqulred and debmino cort lncnasm and deductons

Secdon M COIilPENSATIOI shalt *o include fre foilowing:

Compcnsltlon for ENGINEER'S cervhee under thls Agmement shall be on the baclc of Direct Labor Corts
timec a multlpllcr of 2.80 for the leillca of Engineer'r personnel ongogod on the project, plua
Reimbunabh Exponae! and Servicct by Ohers charges. tl,ot to exceed maxlmum amendment amount of
soven thouslnd, flfty-flYo dollars and hflBn$reven cenb ($7,055.27). Not to oxceod maximum contract
compensatlon of ninety-flve thousand, nlne hundred twong dolla]s and sixg+ight centr (ig5,ga0.6s).

Exhlblt C shall also include fre bllowing:

Cort &timale Goncullant Servlcec

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, he parties herelo have execuH his Amendrnenl 6 of he day and year witten bebw:

HDR ENGINEERING, tNC. ('HDRJ Vilaqe of Bun Ridoe fOYUNER"]

By: Garv A. Grasso

Its: Vrce President Its: Marror

By: PatrickJ. Pechnick

Date: Seotember6.2012 Date:



EXHIBITC

COST ESTIMATE CONSULTANT SERVTCES



8tr@ouJodt

sqU
J

too

- O
r

6=
S

{do
- oF

oo
oooo

JrlJ
<

a
F

6
O

+
F

O

q

t*o-

Ji!
ru<

 
+

6ts 
O

oP
 3

fip=
iE

0
H

o

ooo
o

8
8

oo

xg o

oo
o

8o
oo

oU
I

=
i

F
o

=
E

()
+

>
H

f
s,

q

l,-o-

Jo-(@o.

o;

c'i

oEf932--u,t
L

oEa

3FoF

o.
urO

x
oE

o
oor0

=od.iooP
-

zoE
g

ao.

oo
-12
o a_
€E

E
E

 
E

 
IN

E
 g iE

- 
o-9

r 
E

 t"
o oe

oi.9o.Eo

gE
oe

=



e'e;
&

i:o
E

F
{

g,R
(oE
3E
T

E
6ldIL

E
o

i<*E
aR

E
o

l<xiE
s

lr-;<:aEA
f

eo!9a=
<

!!i
A

,
I

5I

9qB
<

s

:l:
A

.

rtt
ie

*8

o

t
!oa<

or

-tF
I at:4

aPa
I

sc

efoI

5E
T

ia

co

E
!

F
E

o

=
l

5l-t31.
!k

B
I

al

.t!lrr t- a

=IlrJ:o

:6IIJ

aoa.

orE
l,J

)FoF

6oE
I

E
-l

I
a, 

I

o!=
b

o-L 
it 

I

t9l 
I

o 
E

t -l
tol 

I

oll
ot5
E

 
3t

O
o

d1d!tqlui
E

I
olrlEEfEo(J



?o
Nahtral Path Urbdt Foresty Corsutffi
hadoga$tulddfu Mftwryrntfr sbtadtpalwnwitb

Pnoposal To:

Complete a Stem-by-Stem Tree
Inventory and Emerald Ash

Borer Management Plan

Provided b5r

Nanrral Path Urban For€stry Consultants
PO Box 1753

Oak Parh IL 6o304
773-699-728r'.

RFP: Village of Burr Ridge Tree
Inventory



a Ps€e 2

It is my understanding that the Village of Burr Ridge is seeking professional urban
foresbry services to conduct an assessment of the Village's publicowned uEes. In
addition to the assessmen! the Village also seeks to have each tree GPS'd. The
anticipa.ted deliverables include the data in a useable opcrational format, point
locations for each trce for the Village's GIS and an Emerald Ash Borer
management plan.

Nattual Path Urban Forestry (I{PIIFC) is prepared to work with the Village to meet,
and potentially exceed the goals of the projecl

oouP,tlltY ovERrrrEw

Natural Path Urban Forestry speci4Lz€ in urban forcstry management. Its
primary services include: inventorying trees, staff training creating defensible tree
risk management policies, and developing ruban forestry management strategies.
These serviccs are provided to an intemational client base.

Natural Path was forrned 1988 in Chicago, Illinois. the company maintains an
expanding client base both within the United States and abroad. The firm's
mission is to provide innovative maintenance and management straGgies for
mr-rnicipal forestry programs. While Natural Path offers a wide range of urban
forcstry services, its reputation has been built on an orpertise in conducting
inventories and poliry development

Over the years, Natural Path has become known for providing pcrsonal service,
establishing proactive policies, and creating defensible risk reductircn programs.
Ttre company's stength lies in its relationship to its clients and ttre
comprehensiverress of its services. We skive to make a management plan project a
team effort by involving client sta.ff in every aspect of the plans development.

Companv Details

Complete legal name: Natural Path Urban Forestry Consultants
Address: PO Box 1753

Telephone:
DMail:
Web Site:
FEIN:
Contact Person:
Certificetion :

Oak Park, lL@3O4
(773) 699.7284
natpath@srthlink.net
www. naturalpatlfi orcstry. com
3G3699926
Mark Duntemann, Ov"ner
RM-1318

\6[aSE of BIIr Rnte - Sfttt Ir!. hvlot6y PtA@f
Copyri{ht, Ndlral M Urb@ Fqlltry Cdlgrltalt!, 2012



a Page 3

W
Mark Duntemann. Owner and Senior Consultant

Mark Duntemann is the kesident of the Illinois Arborist Association and the
Governor-appointcd Chair of the Urban Foresky Advisory Committ€e of the Illinois
Council on Forcstry Development. He is an ISA Board-Certified Master Arborist
and a member of the American Society of Consulting Arborist. He speaks on
urban forcstry issucs for an international audience and is regularly retained to
provide peer review of ISA and USFS documents. He recently reviewed the ISA's
Tree Risk Assessment Best Management Practices and is cr:rrently rcviewing the
lOb &lition of the Trec Appraiisal Guide. Mark has also served as an expert
witness in numerous tree-related injury and fatality cases. Mark will sewe as the
project liaison to Bu:r Ridge and be the primary data collector. He will also
conduct all training.

Matt Basile - Associatc Consultant

Matt is a graduate from the University of Illinois - Champaign/ Urbana with a
degrcc in Natural Resources management. He is an lSA-certified arborist and
provides arborist certiEcation training for the Illinois Arborist Association. In the
past year, Matt has participated in nine Illinois municipal inventories: Winnetka,
Oswego, Barrington, Glencoe, North Barrington, Hinsdale, Paxton, Moweaqua, and
Buffalo. Matt was the project liaison for the Oswego inventory projecl

Beniamin Reynoso - Associate Consultsnt

Bcn is a graduate from the University of Illinois - Champaigr/Urbana with a
degree in Nahral Resources management. He is taking the exam to ISA arborist
certification on October l. In the past year, Ben has participated in seven Illinois
municipal inventories: Winnetka" Oswego, Glencoe, North Barrington, Paxton,
Moweaqua, and Buffalo. Ben is the project liaison for the Flossmoor inventory.

Eva Saunders - Associatc Consultant

Eva is a graduate from Evergreen College at Evergreen, Washington wittr a degree
in Environmental Studics. She is scheduled to take the eram for ISA arborist
certifce.tion on Octobcr 1. tn the past year, Esa has participated in seven Illinois
municipal inventories: Winnetl-r, East Village, Glencoe, North Barrington and
Niles. Eva is the project liaison for the Wirutetka inventory project.

V agc of Brrl ludgr - Sftd TEc lavatory PrEp6.f
Copyri€Ft NanrIql Path Urb@ fMy C@sr.rltots, 2012



o Pate 4

REFERBI{CEs

Vilase of Oak Park

Completed an inventory of community and provide annual re-inventory of ash
population.

Jim Semellra, Supcrintendent of Forestry
ViUage ofOak Park
South Boulevad
Oak Park, IL 60302
(708)358-s70O

Villa.qe of Glencoe

Completed a tree inventory of the Vrllage's park system and incorporated into the
Village's tnee inventory program. Mapped all trees.

Dave Vetter, Village Forester
Village of Glencoe
675 Vrllage Court
Glencoe, lL60022
(847)835-4lll

Villase of Hinsdale

Completed a tree inventory of all of the Village's sbeet and park trees.

John Finnell, Village Forester
Vrllage of Hinsdale
225 Symonds Dr
Hinsdale, lL6o521
(630)789-7Ut

vdlate of Burr RidEE - Sulet Trt lfir,int ry Propalal
Cqyntht, Nan[8] Path U$sn Fdt#y Cdlg t4r8, 2012



a PaBp 5

PR(ITECT(XrEn(vItW

The proposed project is separated into the ficllowing four distinct phases.

Phftc I - Dcdgn

If awarded the contract, a meeting with Village staff will bc immdiately scheduled.
The purposc of this design phase meeting is to: review the proposed timeline of the
Fojecq submit and discuss a draft list of data to be collected; retrieve all pertinent
documents on the Village's urban forestry policies; establish a protocol for
communications between Natural Path and Vrllage staff; arrd finalize anticipated
outcomes.

PhrGtr-IlataCollecdon

Once the design phase has bcen completed, data collection can begin. Natural
Path staff will use a Tlimble GeoBrplorer to collect data arrd map Vrllage right-of-
way and Vrllage-owned pubtc spaces.

The 6rm has inventoried over 300 municipalities in North America and abroad.
The rccommended list of data to collect is derived fr,om this ortensive exlrrience.
The types and number of data fields should be relevant and manageable. The
following is a list of the recommended fields.

Location Information

Management Area - Geographic subareas defined by the Village
Street - Name of the street the address of the property is located.
Address - Mdress number of property
Lend Use - kimary usc of property directly adjacent to the right of way tree
being inventoried.
Quad - Refcrence location to the adjacent propcrty (Flont, Left, Right, Etc.).
Sequence - Sequential number within a quad

'[tee Information

Species - Identification of each tree to a species level
Diameter - Diameter measured to the nearest inch
Condition - Descriptive code identi$ing stnrch:rall health condition of the
tee (&cellent, Good, Fair, Foor, Very Poor and Dead)
Stmctural Defects - Assign a series of stmctr:ral defects when appropriate.
Maintenance Needs - Identifr any critical maintenance needs identifred.

\r lrgc d BrEr Ridgc - St!.rt TEc lDstrrtsy PrA@l
Cogrrigbt, Nstu8l Path (,rtan Fcrfiy coo4ltEDts, 20 12



. Page 6

Hardscaoc

Parkray - Defincs one ofa range of parkway/ sidewalk conligurations.
Utility - Identifres one of three overhead utility scenarios. (None, Service,
Transmission)

The Village will be immediately
informed of any risk issues identifred.
The Village will also have a
Resistograph decay detection device
available for their use over tl:e cor:rse
of the projcct as both a .{irgnostic
and training tool.

Phasc Itr . EAB U.lrgcmcnt Plan

A comprehensive Ememld Ash Borer Management Plan will bc developcd using
three reference elements: data from the inventory; interviews with staff; and a
review of Village policies and budget. A thorough understanding of all three
elements will inform the development of the EAB plan.

Natural Path's intent is to develop an active plan that avoids the development of
soft goals--a common problem with sFategic and management plans. Our policy
is to develop goals that have quan 'fiable targets, clearly defined outcomes and
realistic timelines. Atl tkee components are key elements for implementhg
proactive and sustainable policies.

In addition to a summary of the thr€€ elernents outlined above, the F"AB Plan will
present recornmen&tions and goals in the following areas:

Ordinance modifications
Community outreach
Ash reduction
Spccies diversity
Wood utilization
StaffTraining
Regional cooperation

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

\rrllage of Burr IUdg! - S..t lllc InEdy Propqlof
Copydtht, Na!]rd Paih Urba Foc.try CdlulE s, 2OI2



a Psgc 7

8. lnspection cycle
9. RernovalspeciEcations

10. Plantingspecification

Pharc IV - Training and Report e\^fl,t1 ouffi

once the EAB Plan has becn completed, the plan, data and GIS layer will be -5 ?''J"6P't?

provided to the Vrllage. Additional data fields will be added to facilitate entry of
mainrcnance history for each tr,ee. Data management will occur through the GIS.
Staff will be trained on managing the tr€e inventory data and the use of the system
for the daily operational program and as an analysis tool. With tl.e completion of
the inventory and EAB Plan phases, a public meeting will be schedr:led to
summarize the findings and outline the recommendations dweloped.

TITEI.IIfE

Bascd on the number of street miles in the Village, we anticipate the data
collection to toke approxirnately thirty data collection days over an eight week
period. The following timeline is a realistic estimate of the time required to
complete the project as outlined above. AII estimates arc based on being awarded
a contract in early October with a completion date of January 15.

TECHMCALSUPPORT

Nahual Path Urban ForesEy Consultants will provide urban forcstry management
services directly and indirectly relatcd to the tree inventory and EAB Managernent
Ptan to the Village for a period of two years stating with the day the tree inventory
data has bccn submitted.

We will work with vilage staff to develop a regular schedule in which Mark
Duntemann will be on site to provide technical suPPort. This support will include
checking data integrity data dean up and fee inspections as warranted.

ViU.Sr d Elrrr Ril& - Slct Ttt. Irw@tdy Pllpcal
Copyrifbt, Natural Palh Urb6l ForE$y C@srtdrb, 20 12

Submit project summary report, EAB Management Plan.

- a. 3qi t i.G
Month on

)er Desim phase

rcr - November Data collection
)er oDment of EAB Managemcnt Plan)er -

January wentory data and provide trainineon or Iree u
January



Nattral Path would be providing the following at no charge.

I-Tree Sbeetr Aaalyrl,r

The data will be additionally provided in the shareware cost/benefit aprplication I-
Tree Streets. Developed by the United States Forcst Service, I-Trce Streets
calculates the environmental and economic bcnefit for an array of issues of the
total urban forest managed by the Vrllage. kamples include Enerry saved,
Stormvt/ater uptake, oxygen created, carbon dioxide absorbed, pollutant particulate
uptake, etc.

Ifyou have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.

\.rlLSr derlr Ridgr - SiM ftrc hlrot-y ProPolol
Cdpy.itbt, Ndurd tuh Urbatl Fql!8y Cedrantq 2Ol2



RFP PRICE SCHEDULE

(INCLUDE WrTH PROPOSAL SUBMTSSIOT9

BASE PROPOSAL

rorALNorroExcEEp.pRrcEFoRBAsEpRoposAr / r, I so
Bosed on 10,fi)0 trees x Vcndor,s pcr trtc price,- @

DATETNVENToRYWTLLCoMMENCE OcToAEe t1 e ol z

LENGTH OF TIME TO COMPLETE PROJECT

PERTREE PRICE
lau

l'reestnrn to Neenrsr ruor. usnvc irHnrEirnffiE-

pER pLIINTING spAcE pnrcr________l_-__

EAB MANAGEMENT PLAN DEVELOPMENT

,RT.EF'REABMANA.EMENT T 
---4zoo 

-

TorALcoMBrNATr oxtruc-n {a3*oso -
yEr,rDoRnRoDterNlruE: TJATUAiL pAyH UelS A.il toeE!7cy
monzss Po Aox )?53, onK pncK., tt Go jo1
pnoun 77i-L??. l?gl
REPkESENrArrrEruw'l\rh Ft_

4'+Ot1 OI*TEH4-tn.



ABRIDGED VITAE - MARxr. DutttrEilANrq BcxA

PO Bo( 1753
Oak Paflq l[hG 60304
(fi3\659.72e4

www. naturalmthbaesw. com

EIXTCAT|Oil UNwERSITY OF VrrSCOt(gtN, trradbon, W
M.S., Urbafl Forrsfy, 199
Profrs*xnl Pap* funffi<W& F€NtrI-a/irl Pbn, Guma, linclfu

UNwERSITY OF MO|{rANA Misso'rb, MT
8.S., Fq€st Re8ources, 1982

zustNEss
NatJrd Hr Urban Fq6ty ConHrltanb, Chi4o, lL
Pr6lddruoiln6r, 1 988 - gesent I)ie.G and dninisfrs a1l hc* of an r.ntan hGsty consrliu bufn6.
Cffc.rt base incfudB gor€rnment ag€fti.B (e.9. c:ity and park depdtn€nts), stab, natiorC and inbmdboal
ag€ndes, atbrneyB, insur*lco dnpflibs, and indh/Uueb. Selires irdude f|e

. Deslgn, critlwe, and/or adihis{rdixl of vsg@tion invenbry sysE lrs fur munhFsl furBEy programs,
parks departnonB and golf coursG m a rdonal and intsmatonal baCs. The lnrrenuy popula0ons
rangp h dze fom 1 ,000 tc 1 .2 millon tse6.

o De\€loprnent of a rslagsnqlt plan br 88 dbnb.
. Affin€nt of h,''ard tc ard conditbn appraisab fur dt inEnbry d€nt. ConBtitdion r€gadiE haad fee and vegetafibn pdiry er/elopnr€{rt
. Prwisbn of tahirq wo*stppc on lraad te€ policy da/elopme,rt
o GIS mapfrng of YBgetBton 8nd nnlqe wih rEge,tston data.
. Indgdion eld co(lsutratbn br e,@fi tssthtony h litlrath cas6 Fima,iv fuo.Eed on \regetetbn

value appraisab, fee or f6e pefl tdures, and fee tisk managemenl polcies and practbes

ETPLOYf,ENT

1981-1993 Urt n Fon .ty Coodinfrr, Uon&,,E Wnqtd S-a,/E Lt tct' NE'spub, Uf-
Admhiebr€d a[ Bp€cls cf prcgran dardoprent eE imphflEfltsticrr. Responrnue br
rnarye.nent gants, oertizirE r€gidlaland locd uorkstrops, prol/iriE tsfini, cut€€dr b
aI iiontana communltes ild admlnlsbat\re suppo.t for $e t\,bnEla Conununfry
FqdyComdt

198&1990 SuFrffindent cil P.da, ,rard Cr€st Puk D60t,t Had Aq L
AdminisEGd a[ apects of pdk mainEn,lce ad nnnageflEnt in a Chi4o sututan pa
sFtsm. Marqefitent lesponsbinis induded tre mahtsr]ance cf al buffingB, sirming
pool .ecr€atimal fiekb, systfi veg€iaton, lloet vdrijes, and equipment Aho, detGloped he
anud hdgd.

157-1988 REbml Urb.n Folt b4 lffi W d corcavtun, Chiqo ,/rrtgrrls, tL
AdmhisiarEd all apeds d a pfot regional urben breslry outBad pIo,ect in tho LiSe Calumet
vyaErsh€d, hdudhg p.ovilirE bdrniral support and tsainiE b thirty€even cornrrunitirrs
locaEd wffiln he UJaterEhed. DJties abo hduded developing ordhances, initn@ng strE€t
ad pafi \€geial,on ltr dL t snmunlies, and devising vegE tilbn managemeflt phns ficr
prciql qnmunitba.



PAPERS & PU BLICATIONSI

DunErnarf,l, M. (h Fogr€6s)

DtrGmann, M. & SU.st N. (tvhtsr, 2009). Mskjng a Uise olture fi&/,ob Trws.24l3), p.7.

DJnHnd|n, M. (ilo,ember, 20G). ilanagirE risk in munkipal brEsEy Fograrns. Cr{y lrees.

Orbmann, M. (20G). lmplffFntiE a 6pg*rs dilon*ty pogam. fubfished h asso.bd pck, tbGty, and
artorhueJrd He journab. P@d on-Ine at wryw.r$Jrdpah.dn (ZD3).

DrnErienn, M. (2(x)l ). Ite longF{e.m cct of cal€ h seaeding speci= fur pffi,ng.' pubfttl€d in eo(bd
park luEsfry, ard aho.bltrrd fa(bJourllab.

DrmBnmn, M. (1998). D€frri€ ,Bon&b carq Arm Rbft lreDagprrs,trssod?tirn.

Dtrlbrnenn, M. (1994. ffiiiE rE6onat 6 car€. Publshed h asso.tsd pad( bresfry, and arbofia,lturd fade
Firmab. Po8tod on{m€ at svrv.nafural@ft.€$y.co.n.

Duntsmarn, M. ('l 988). Commmity bGEUy initiativB: The Li66 Callrn€t WGIsfi€d W' ,Jilnd d
Atbtbtlfrt,€.

ITUORI(SII()FS (l-$t FlYc Y..E)

Nff Hrrnp.hh. Ptb DlvLlon Rr* Ttro Wodahop
A tpday \rork$op m darelofi€ bee rbk rmnagefient prlgrsm br a StaE prks syshryr. offtEf27,m11. Concord, New Hampst{re

l-TrESffi.ndEco
A pracH and qrgeheosive ftree &y Eod€hop on LEing the l-Tree apCiutixE.o ltloanber Z)10, Sat Dirgo, CA

Thc lnlomdonal Trc F.&lrr Dst b..c
A halt{sy rcrkstrop deiafliE the use of th€ USFSS rt/Ebbased, Eee lUture datab66.
. January 2009, lndbnapdb, lN. ISA- hdiana C-hapbr Wdl(strop

Dryeloplng Efrec lvo Urban Forcstry luan{Gment Plat6
Primary geenbr for a oneday worldrop on doolopiry and implementing an efieclive urban fur€otry
managgn6nt dan.o Augusl and SepEnber m08, USFS NA Regional Wod(stppe WknirEbn, DE, lrdianapdb, lN,

and Worc#, lrA

Trtc RHr trnrgmil Fohy Drrdoprr.rlt
orle{ey u,odcdtoF ot doalo[irg defuiduo h.-,rd fee risk rsqemeflt sffigEs.. Se0E nbe., 2(ng, S'tab dwyonJng WbrlctrQ, Ctqf€nne, wy
o June 2[D4, l,lqtr Carolha DNR R€glonatWbt*atrp Series (S 6/€nts), Vaixrs Sitss, ltc.o iliarcfi 2flX, NPFC Re{&nalWo.tshA, l-Eth.d, CT

Advrlrc.d Trx Rbk At .!.ln nt
o'l. and a haf day rcrkslEF on 6s6r'ng EEes br poEr{hl fafure.
o lrlhy, 201 0, lllin<is Atodi Ass@blbn WorkstEp, Sp.irErfieu, lL
o lilay, 20'10, llln<is Arborist Assabtim Worl(stlop, Eduardslrille, lL
. S€@nber, 2010, lmDb ArboBt AEsocialim Wodstrop, Oak Ht lL

Vlb: ibri Ourtm.nn 2



Cr|tab Ch.ngp CoGldordon tq Devebphg R.glo.ul Phnt Lid Gutdcllnel. ffir 5, 201 1, Wld ThiEB: A Chicqo Wkbrnss Cmfuere, Chizgo, lL

lmplemailing. SFcL. Dly.Elty Prog tr
. AI1J,I2s.2,,ffi, ! JesEn OrspErd the ISA Annual Confrrence, Santa lroni:a, CAo i adr 7€,2005, lsA.Southe.n Cha@ Amual ConhierEe, Sa\rannah, GA

SFcb S€b.flon lbr Uthn 8t!6
. It ay 19, 2005, AP\ /AlliriB Cha@rAnnud Corituence, vth park, lL

Ttr Rak tenrgomont
t O(t,lru 27 , fr1 1 , N6rv Hamp€fiiE Divisbn of Parl€, lvlatdlesr, NH. Se@mber 1+10,2011, trloffi Crdita Urban Fordy CoLmd[ ChslotE NC. liledr 17-18, 200€, Min E8ota SfEde TrE Short Course, g pad, MN. Febn ary 23, 2009, ISA - o}$ Ctlaptsr Annual tlilo€ting, Cdlcl$uq OH. Feilwry iH, 2m9, Aftor Day Foundaton's Tr€6, Pople aM he tew Syynpcjur4 Sacrarcnb, CA. SepEnber 2627, 2008, CEMIG UrEl FoGsty and Uini= CmEence, Beta HodzoflE, BRASTL. F*tJ€,Ft 2,,2m8, Nsdonal Arto? Dey Foudatlon's TrG, peopb and th€ l.aw, Chi=go, tL. tiay 2, mo7,lldond Artor Day Founddon's TrE€q People and he La^, Sfnposlum, Seafre, WAr June 7, 206, Unibd SEtss FoGsi Seruice Trdnhg, Failee, vT
o Mardr 7€, 2006, Tr€6s, P6plo and the larv Slmposium, Cdud'b, MD. Ociob€r 1 &21 , m05, Cobmbb Urban FoGsfiy Cofifrilence, Bogob, COLOMBIAo lllanfr 7-9, 2fl)5, lsA.Sorhem ChapB Anrual ConErcnce, Savamah, GA

lr.n ghg Tr€3 RIN( ror $o Clhnt
. Decsrnber 3, 2[XB, A Preconfuence Wofisrpp, ASCA Annual ire€{iu, TLEsd|, AZ

Th. Appl.d tbed. T,t. hv.obry
. JUV 24, 2010, A ftoCo.tfue.rce Wo*shop, ISA Amual liledirE, Chirago, tL. February, 2010, lndhne Urtan FoE6ty Council Annud ffierEE, Columbia, lN. F*nany 2a,fr09, ISA - Ohio Cha@r Annual Mee{ing, Columbus, OHo Jum I , 2006, $ab of Ologm Urben Fordy S:ynpcium, Salern, OR. Me! 2,206, Europea Urtan Foesty Conftr€nce, Vdbmbrca, ITALY

hnrford Tll. Fellura D!r.k c,
. Jaruary 9, 2009, lndba Aboriet Asso*Son, lrdAEpdist tN
o )hy 18, Nl , I Cersfnenli dele Aberatrg, Reggio EmIa, fTALy
. o(tob€r 1 8, 2006, llhds A6o{is[ Assmbtbn Annud ir€etirE, Inley pak lL

Pbn0ng Ovrcfm h Nfl Snbdhrttiq!
. l,lorreinb6r, 1+18, 2co7 , llafnrd &tor tlay Fqjrddbn's l%rhers in Comrntnity Foresfiy

Conftrence, Baltmore, MD

ErEr.E Aah BoGr trnegenent
o 06B 18, 2007, llirl.e Mur*{nl Le4ue Annual Cdlft(Ence, Chbago, tL

Dardqhg an U'ban foilrtry Uanagerneft Phn
o Orbber 1&21, 2005, Colorntia Urb{l ForEsfry Cofibrence, Bogpta, COLOMBIA

Lo.mhg From I Dlrut [entethil
. July 30, Zp7, ISA Armual Cmfuence, Honotuf/, Hl

Vltae ,rarft Duntgflam 3



GIS.nd Urt n Foltsty: A Tool brt n gltrg. R-ouEe
. Msy 19, 2005, API rA-lfmis Cha@Annud Confrrence, Vdla Park, lL

ElemenE of Tlle F.ihre U0gdon
. June 20O4, Wec{sn ffis l-bzad Tree Sympocium, Qtrray, CO

todlfyitrg Stcot Trl. SFing b muiriiz. C.nopy
. JuV, 201 1, ISA Annud Conlbrence, qdney, AI.JSIRAUA
. Febn ery, 2010, lndane Urban Fdestry Councilfuinud ConftIBnca, Cottmt a, lNo Odober,2009, Arbor Day Fourdation AnnualConGrcnce, Portbnd, OR

AFFILIATK)NS

llirrcb Fordy Asqtli:n (fa)
Sdjoty cf lifrni*C Artorbts (SfrlA)
lnb.rladonal Sodcry of Arto.lorlurre (lSA)
lnEnatonal Sodety of AIborirrhlre - ll'trpis ChapE
lnEnatimal Soddy d Artorlcuh,rB - Br6f Ct*r
AnErizr Sd*rfy of Conerffng Artorirt (ASCA)

CERTFrcATX)T(S

Board C€rt'fied tlbsiler Aloorid - lnErnalirnd Soily of Artodllture (Rl\tsl 31 B)
Cedifred Aborist - lnErEtonal Sodety of Arbodoilture (RIG131A)
Certfred TrE Risk Assessor - Pnific iio.ftu,est Ctlader of ISA (CTRA 642)
Qentfied Trce RisI AssBrIE - Ei6on Ass6hhs, UK

TRAIl'lllilG

Tree Appraisal Theory and Pradi-: An Advanced Sen$nar, Baltimore, MD, Nc /ember 5-6, 2007

CONTENT REVIEWER

MurXdEl Ario#t Certfcdon St dv Gulr€ fur tle lnErnalimd Soci{y of Arto{irltu]€, 206
(R6r/isw of d|a@rB on Tree Risk lrlangerinnt and TrE lnEirbis)

'Best [tamgement Pracilcts - T]ee lrltEnbried br the lntsmatlonal Society d Arboric'itur€, 206
(Rarirr of ftll pdnphlel E!il)

forfle
Unled Stabs FolBrt Sen/he, 2m3 Bel,terfl cil tull gddeDook tstil)

SERVICES

4h Edftio h/ Hanb,
Oart ard Matheny br Prenlice Hall of full ExhookS/8 pagres)

l[nds Arborti Assmiaudl, Bodd irember,2q)&2010, PrEsid€.t 2011-12
ncis Council on Fo{€Sy D€\r€lopln€nt, Urben ForEtry Cofirithe Ctrai (Ciorrcnror AppohEd),

z!(,,-.m12
lnEndond Tr€e FaiU€ Me Td(OoLp, ctEr,200S2012
Itincis Fo'6!y Assodaton, Bqd of Dfedr, 200&2010
ISA Cedf,cali:n Esn Pro6r - llircis &boris{ Assodatbn, 200&2012
Vermont Uftan/Comnunity ForEsty Cor.Brci[ Counci Mernber, 200]2005
fvlonEna Urbervcomn niv Fd€sfy Council Counci Manber, 1994-1997
SEE of lilonEna Atordm Comrniuee, 19f,2-2fr1.
ISA Cert'fcdbn EEfl1 Procbr - Roclry ilounEh ctraphr, 1gg.-1994

YrE lla'k OunEn nn 4



APPLICATION FOR LICENSE TO CONDUCT RAFFLE

$e,tates -Tn1.

2.

Name of Organization: Cr--,-nifiy 5uSpr.1
7<) v'e n u' (-

-TL ba,i3
3. Mailing Address if Different From Above:

4. Type of Organization (please aftach documentary evidence):

Reiisious Charitable Labor
Fratemal Educational Veterans

5. Length of Time Organization Has Been in Existence:

6. Place and Date of Incorporation:

7. Number of Members in Good Standing:

Adciress

x Business

8. PresidenVChairperson: D, c,,te F4rt t e- tt , hrle
qc)l 0qde4 AvL ,-/3,rcK4(/d.7L 7pg- j5-/-17517 XDL/

Telephone

Social Security Number Date of Birth

Qre9. Raffle Manager: 4 drs4 /-,

?o lr Cqcie- 7 DE -351/ - q.
Teiephone

Social Security Number Dare of B inh

10. Designate Organization Member(s) Who Will Be Responsible for Conducr and Operation of
Raffles (attach additional sheet if necessary):

Name -
"lo 0 d; 708-3a/-q5y ,r< /0/

- o*'*yil,:;!on*'Address

Social Security Number Date of Binh

Address:

q
Address

n)



12 Location of Raffle Ticket Sales (license will be limited to sales in the specified areas within

Ctl tazit f,'c, ^, nt L, /, b
Location 

- - ,-./)a? g3nd S/ b30-(os,t-ooor
Address p u'.- r,€, -d7e, ZL Ao52 TTelephone,

15. Total Rerail Va.lue of ALL prizes Awarded in Raffle: $ 5D --50 "5 21' * -r1n" - 't oj-tlt na.#/e

---,:.; 

-

11. Date(s) For Raffle Ticket Sales: 0clobcr' 28. 20/ a

the Village of Burr fudge):
ntz( /ub /bw/e? 5

13. Date(s) and Time for Determining Raffle Wimers: Q'crr>ber 29

14. Location for Determining Raffle Winners (if location is a rented premises, the organizalion
from which the premises is rented must also be licensed pusuant to the Bun Ridge
Municipal Code and State law (230 ILCS l5A(a)$):

16. Maximum Retail Value of EACH Pnze Awarded in Raffle: S 50 -5o 'r5pr'r'th-fcfi

I 7. Maximum Pnce Charged for Each Chance Sold: $
A/ Do = ,t /-t'ckey'-

d g oo - b hLtcts18.ATTESTATIoN: 5 /o L\6 =rJ_/zl1e-ls
- G {o oo = aS iAr-fi

"The undersigned attests, under penalty of perjLrry, rhat the%bbve-named oiliffzation is'a nor
for-profit organization under the laws of the Srare of Illinois and has been continuousl;- in
existence for a period of 5 years preceding the date of this application, and that during the entire
5 year period preceding the date of this application it has maintained a bona fide membership
actively engaged in carrying out its objects. The undersigned firther states, under pena.lty of
perjury, that all statements in the foregoing application are true and correct, and that the officers,
operators and workers ofthe raffle are all bona fide members ofthe sponsoring organization, are
of good moral character, have not been convicted of a felony, and are otherwise eligible to
receive a license pursuant to the Bun fudge Ivlunicipal Code and the laws of the State of Illinois.
If a license is granted hereunder, the undersigned will be responsible for the conduct oi the
games in accordance with the provisions ofthe laws of the State of Illinois, including the Raffles
Act (230ILCS l510.01 et seo.) and this jurisdiction goveming the conduct of such games."

5.",2/o "zl Se,a1 "t S, ,D4c
Name of

c\4r'
Presidins

Secretar,v

t L(I.Q0 T tJu.r't{,'d,'t<r 04C,
t ot,i 7



Creating crrcles of support for people with developmental disabilities and their familiesCommunity

Diane Farina White
PresidenVCEO

Board chair

Gregory T Mino, CFA
Nuveen lnvesll|ents

Board of Oirectors

Christine Campbell, Esq
First NationalBank of Lacrange

Sharon Flaim

Shea Fowler
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

George Gilbert

Jacqueline Montgomery
lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Consuelo Puente, Esq

Libby Rolh
Simply Rehab

KiyoshiYamaki, Ph D
University of lllinois at Chicago

September 4. 20 i 2

Village of Burr fudge
7660 County Line Road
Bun tudge. IL 60527

Attention: Village Clerk

The Chicago Canine Club, l6Wl29 83'd Street, Bun Ridge is planning an Open

House on Sunday, October 28, 2012 from I -4 pm.

Enclosed is our application for license to conduct a raffle, along with our

Certifi cate of Liabilitv lnsurance.

Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at708-354-4547, ext. l0l or by

email : afi nneqan@communitvsupportservices.orq.

Sincerely,

Andrea Finnegan
VP Finance and Operations

Q--)YC\S)

Community Support Services, lnc.
9021 Ogden Ave, Brookfield, lL 60513
708 354 4547
fa\7083547412
www communitysupporiservices org

Chicago Canine Club
'16w129 83d skeet

Burr Rrdge lL 60527
630 654 0004

www chicagocanineclub comff'm* E



Diane Farina \ /hii!
PresUonucEO

8o.d Chllr

Gregory T Mlno, CFA
Nuven lnvaaticnts

Board ol DlEcto6

Christine Campbrll, Esq.
First Nation.l Bgnk ot LrcrEng€

Sharon Flalm

Shea Fowler
Pric€wetorhousecoof,cE LLP

Geoee Gilbcd

JECquclinc Montgomcry
lllinoir Municipsl Ratlllmcnt Fund

KiyoshiYariski, Ph.D
Univ.rsity of lllinoi! .i Chicago

Creating circles of support for people wih developmental disabilities and their hmilies

September 19, 2012

Karen J. Thomas

Village Clerk

Village of Burr Ridge

7660 County Line Road

Burr Ridge, lL 60527

Karen,

At the Septemb€r 18, 2012 Community Support Services Board Meeting, the Board of
Directors approved the waiver of the Fidelity Bond. This is in regardsto the raffle and

chances license request for October 28, 2012 at Chica8o Canine Club, 16W129 83'd

Street, Burr Ridge ,lL 60527 .

Sincerely,

Andrea Finnegan

VP of Finance and Operations

9021 Ogden Avenue, Brookfield, lL 60513-2040 708.354.4547 hx 709.354.7 412
u rrw.communitysupportservices.orgS'ru"8



PROCLAI'IATION

ILLINOTS ARTS E HUIIIAtrTITTES MONTH
ocToBER 20L2

WIIERE;AS, the ar:s and humaniEies are the enbodiment of a7l
things beautifuT and enEerEaining in the worTd -- the enduring
recotd of human achievemenE; and

IIHBR5,AS, the arts and hlnnanities enhance every aspect ot
Tife in Burr Ridge by improving our economy, enriching our civic
Life, driving Eourism, and exerting a profound positive
influence on Ehe education of our chiTdren; and

WHEREAS, arts education research shows that Ehe arts heTp
Eo foster discipTine, creaEivity, imagination, se7 f - expression,
and probl-em soLving ski-l-ls while aTso heTping to deveTop a
heightened appreciation
understanding; and

of beauty and cross-cuLturaL

NIHEREAS, we use the humaniEies history, Titerature,
philosophy -- Eo expTore what iE means to be human; and

rIHBRBAS, the arEs and humanities pTay a unjq.rre and
inErinsicaTTy vaTuabTe roTe in Ehe Tives of our families, our
cotwnuniEies, and our state,. and

WHEFIE,AS, the monEh of October has been recognized as
NationaT Arts and Humanities Month by thousands of arts and
cuJ-Eural- organizations, corwnuniEies, and sEaEes across the
country, as we77 as by Ehe White House and Congress for more
Ehan two decades.

NOW, THEREFO8;E, the ViTTage of Burr Ridge hereby proclaims
october 201-2 as 'ARTS & HUMANITIES MONTH" in the viTTage of Burr
Ridge and ca77s upon a77 citizens to celebrate and promoEe the
arts and cu.lEure in the Land of LincoTn.

Dated this 24Eh day of September 2012.

AEEesE..

ViTlage Cl-erk

Mayor



FUND FUND NA},IE

ceneral Fund
E- 911 Fund
Hotel/Mote1 Tax Fund
Capital lmprovements Fund
sidewalks / Pathway fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Information Technology Fund

TOTAL ALL FTJNDS

VILI,AGE OF BI'RR RIDGE

ACCOIJNTS PAYAI}LE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE: 09 / 24/ t2
PAYMENT DATE: 09/25/72

FrscAL 12-13

PRE- PAID

550.00

PAYABLE

10

2t
23

31

32

51

52

51

$ss0.00 9s92,511.15 s593, 051.15

PAY PERIOD

PAYROLL

ENDING SEPTEMBER 15, 2 012

Legislation
Admi.nisEraEion
Commulity Development
Finance
Police
hrblic works

Water
Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAI

TOTAI
PAYROLL

2,630 .73
L4,496.49
I , 536 .2t
7 , '166 .94

114,467.42
19,501 .79

23 , 442 .57
7,LO2.AO

s2o2 ,344 -A9

trG

124 ,439 .34
1,344.00

4A , O22 .37
44 , 601 .06

'794.40

364,622.A4
122 . LA

554 .91

TOTAI.

AuouNr

L2A ,9A9 .34
1,344.00

4A , 022 .37
48,607.O6

794.40
354 , 622 .44

L22 .18
554 . 9'7

GRAND TOTAI s795,405.05



I 
1??11

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
N

 
-O

 
N

N
N

 
9 

O
 

N
N

 
O

llr 
ii 

ri, 
ijiii

\\ 
n

@
q9 

o 
6ao 

o 
o 

@
o 

o
ooo 

F
 

ooo 
F

 
F

, 
oo 

a 
ooooo

"i cdoe
'rooo

N
H

C
n-'nn 

o 
E

 
H

 
q 

o 
o 

>
 

o
cqqc 

E
 

o.N
qr.i 

N
r0 

o 
N

o
oJoorrl) 

o 
rD

H
@

 
o 

ar,
E

\N
cr 

U
 

U
l i\

,oaarr 
o 

>
 

,o
F

rooH
@

{ 
r 

o 
ir 

F
)o 

aoJF
r

<
o 

o 
i-rE

ioo
di

@
 

o 
! 

o@
{ 

c 
dl, 

d,{ 
i 

_oloe
O

sF
 

.N
 

N
N

N
, 

E
 

o6O
N

N
oo 

I ro 
I i6 

i! 
660 

E
 

iia4 
E

 
-6 

c 
o 

I roo
{oo 

I N
@

.!r 
6 

N
+

o 
4 

(r 
io 

r! 
{r6nrr

o o o o 
, 

a a , 
, 

a 6 o 
F

r r 
o @

 !r 6 
o 

6 
aaao 

di&
a;;o

\E
 

'l

o 
C

 
H

 
c>

>
L,oox

oo
orr! 

@
 

,
od

!! 
(.) 

e 
oa
.i,E

 6 
() () () i

o 
!o; 

i 
o 

oo 
rooorD

irra
o 

o r{ rJ.o 
o. 

!o 
.ooo!!!-o

C
 

rJ O
 o, 

o. 
C

 c 
a 

.a.a.a-
'! 

orJcaE
,

! 
.i 

cr 
oo 

t,
o 

or(>
!)rr 

ooo!!ri>
,4c
o 

'! >
c.d 

l! 
(.)

r.!rl](J 
!r 

;rto66a
b\ 

Ilco 
u 

c 
U

l 
oo.i.4.do

c!Jo5()E
O

q 
oJrllo

oioo 
6!o 

ooc
ao 

oo.oc 
J,.r o 

iro.o
>

 
ut rL i, 

c 
rrG

.r,rttt 
dr

F
l-rar.llrco 

'ntri, 
d

qiaoar.orrE
 

.oqi.as6ccca
F

 '!.a 
O

 ' 
J (r 3

duoooulr&
.( 

u<
o 

)4oab 
ooooo

oo(U
00)q)

t66dF
)F

)F
rbD

b

ooooooooro,o,
rD

ooooooooo
F

rtrrrF
rr

c.!@
4 

c
o)(D

oo0)
ooouvvii&

ld

, 
o! 

N
'<

N
 

O
!N

aN
sca- 

d
i 

() - 
E

r-
ec 

E
\, 

orN
 

a
-A

A
 

a4.r1ra 
a

c, F
j 

\(Jia 
r 

d- 
F

,
i 

od 
| 

6 
| 

E
n

ot.4, 
' 

t,
>

 c o o<
ac 

c
o '{ 

ooi 
i 

>
 >

 >
!N

r601rorD
l!

>
oio\@

orriE
o.40.oo\rD

 
r

5! 
o.d 

3
n 

@
!>

>
oi!'u

oU
|r 

okrrE
i 

oE
r

\coc 
.a o.()0 

cq)
c<

 
* 

o c
!i 

o U
t'n 

i 
o

!\.c 
ci

ooo'4oioi!!!o 
or o.

uocorr{ 
cor

;oloJoJqqE
t=

l! 
<

ru
-(!orE

r:E
o(oooo(, 

oF

E
i

c: 
! 

- 
! 

N
 

o
.d dl(J
! 

r\ 
a 

9. 
- 

tu
,d d d' 

F
) 

N
 E

,N
N

 
rja 

ri 
!

, 
o E

 
i 

l! o.<
\ 

o
'!c'o 

e4- 
4

o.4 
rr ori 

r 
r 

0r 
- 

r u\F
l

olrorD
rbb. 

F
)6 

4N
.io

o'!'sobrl\1,
'! r 

o\ 
l 

rD
; 

ur 
-b

k!t{olrD
o'!c 

6ocU
i>

(, o 
, 

o.a 
o\-a 

oo 
! 

o
\o\o<

.i>
oc 

@
c,iE

o
, 

o c 
r >

 
c 

\i 
'! 

(J
c c o o\! 

6 
(, rl, o!

r,) 
o.E

ooE
 

E
r- 

4pN
, 

o! 
0r rr r{

>
E

 
O

rriooio'n 
i'no

ru o o 
4.a 

tc ,.a.i 
ol 

o c
,.oF

)oao(,iaJtr"ao
oc'co6ur'! 

a 
o.4c 

o
ar{Jcor,)xoid

6 rD
<

 O
 >

 l! E
 C

 rl, '! 
! 

O
rN

C
 O

.O
 C

 - 
C

 .d O
\ E

 O
 C

 O
 C

 ! 
o o s

crrroio 
ooo!N

t 
(roci 

. 6.n 
oro\l 

!.i 
(up

o i 
>

i 
e iD

 '!: 
o c c 

oJ q
^a4rn.i 

c i-dn 
o- 

!!i!>
;L 

o.i! 
rD

 {, n otli<
(!F

ruuo..iz
6eE

U
<

e0@
'.,aaaF

ad.z(J>
5

E

'd(l
a 

(.)
o 

coo
E

N
-ao

E
oooo 

o 
coo
r{ll

o.r 
r r r r r r r r r 

oir 
r

-!N
N

N

oO
$q<

o 
ooo

O
o{${

rrtrrrrr

!oaai

coa

E

E
.A

N
 rrts

dl!
x

N
orr 

tJ
\,5o\ '.@

 
=

\o..
61 U

)d)
o30 

(9 oo..,1oottooooC(.)

0)
o0)c..1}looc o!co)

()6H
N

31oxP
 >

eaN

H
 3i

>
 

:oH

F
 

Y
Z

(
x 6<

-
d 

ooE

- 
lr':-

H
 

"zo

@
 

=
o

E
 E

5
o 

3@
J.oo2



66666666 
O

oooooooo 
F 'd 

io 
oo

>
 

zZ
Z

 
-iN

o,ru
oN

 
c\\

N
i 

roo
a 

I 
F

ioo4
666 

l! 
- 

<
N

@
!O

O
i

ot 
\\ 

\
4 

oiid
60I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

O
F

F
F

 
(J

o 
o 

o 
or a 

a 
a 

0.6 
b\ E

t \o o 
o 

i 
F

F
F

rdiora
ooo 

o 
o 

@
G

\o\oid 
iD

H
@

ooN
<

<
i@

6i

i 
E

 
,i 

r..r o 
S

S
U

U
U

U
U

U
U

 
E

c 
co 

>
55>

>
>

>
>

>
,i.i.i 

,,.,.9 
E

E
 

3-. 
b;bbbhbbi

E
N

u1 utE
,E

r 
o

>
>

>
>

>
H

H
H

>
>

>
>

>
 

E
!!!o

o.o.oo.o. 
r 

r 
roorao.or 

dnddt 
o!!l

o. o o o. o.! 
! 

! 
o o. o o. o. 

o ! 
o 

4, o
a a a a a 

! 
i 

h rro 
r

ooocrr 
u 

B
.a

a1)T
aaaE

aa 
o 

.a>
>

 
F

i H
 F

r ei F
 er F

 6i ts I! b ! 
rr

oocE
oorac.4 

c!!!
!qqo 

!
oooqqqqa 

!!!E
oooo6!!.ir6 

!d,!
ooo 

coou4ooiD
orcr

O
O

O
O

O
T

JJO
O

O
O

O
 

oO
n&

r<
.trD

 
O

cC
O

 
- 

b F
r b i 

D
 F

) F
r F

, F
, .O

 .a .4 .o
ooo 

- 
- 

_ B
 oio\odr 

hozc,a 
ooiuo! 

tlol
ooooorl.cooooo 

ooo 
t!l!l!l!,c,c,coo 

€ssooao
oooorJrJoo 

c4444
ccccc 

>
>

>
ri 

<
 I 

-o , 
i 

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 e E

 E
 e 4 4 4 4

aartrao'd'dnaaaa 
.n6nro.i 

ct o o o o o o o o .i 
.a i 

.i
/&

n 
r 

r 
r&

/E
&

d, 
d d &

 a >
 >

 >
 >

 zz 
z 

F
l tu <

 o o F
) o o !i rr tr tr F

 F
 E

, F
 tr ti B

 B
 H

 B
.o 

o 
o 

o 
).x

\ 
.O

 
<

N
N

N
, 

o,q 
o:ii
o\\\

o 
x-i 

o, 
c x 

!o@
r

i 
orrJ o o 

r 
o 

o 
o 

a 
<

i 
ool

oxE
-i'!lF

].oo1'o 
t\\\ 

ol 
N

od
rD

iE
 

'! 
uorla 

! 
@

r<
<

 
, 

i(D
o.

A
;-A

O
 

O
C

O
!@

 
>

ooo 
O

 
dC

r 
r 

4 
-qA

Q
q 

d 
r 

r 
r 

u14 
o 

N
r\N

N
u'u!io!o! 

- 
ar 

c'!(! 
iF

ro 
i- 

ooo
'!'!d!c!oko>

oo 
o<

- 
rD

ccc 
*aiN

- 
r<

 
co9l- 

E
\6oo 

oor!o
!tutu-iE

iti 
o>

oor! 
Jlooooo 

rJ ud 
o.iD

 or 
aoocnrdo*+

 
:rN

oo
o 

o.o 
o>

ourr 
<

 o o I 
E

 E
 E

 6 
ar ! 

! 
d' o u 

'!!1ordor+
\\ 

*4o\i
a!! 

r oQ
 

..4 
oo 

(,o 
r 

co 
o!.crN

 
c t 

E
 r 

r4 
r 

o | 
! 

d
riH

H
O

 
E

!oO
 

' 
.4 

oo-.ioo<
 

6o 
o-r-<

o<
c,N

N
tur 

r ii 
o '! o 

E
oo, 

rD
 o o o \ 

\ 
| ^ o c N

 ! 
o o 

o1 o 
I 

o o 
rr i 

i 
d 

o i 
+

 t 
!

o'!o{riE
o 

e!rrri40!oo
!do!o 

44a$4e4 
u q <

 o 6 6 <
 o .- o o o i 

o .4 
ooo.-oec<

uoo.,e 
oi!oo 

ooaE
!rD

E
**I+

cp! 
,t 

11 1tt-E
aa

ooloa 
6q<

<
<

 
\.i 

!\
r!>

E
 

! 
ol E

 I 
4 '! '! '! .O

 rr o 
O

E
r o oi4 

>
 >

 - - 
c o o J ! 

! 
3 

N
 6 @

 , 
c E

 o c
O

 
C

 t'ID
 O

J 
'

ooi6m
-rE

 
eE

elt 
D

 u 
E

 -r Q
 o o 

E
r i 

rD
 o 0r E

 E
 0r ! 

! 
! 

rD
 .o

oN
N

N
N

N
N

L 
! 

Z
.c\!,E

 
oio 

u\oii 
O

 E
i- 

E
F

F
F

a 
o@

ooo-4caorJ(J 
oo

qN
(ddo 

!t4c.i 
c\\\\ 

..4
>

 >
 >

 i 
>

 (J ..r F
r 3 D

 =
 3 !l 

d _4'4 i 
E

 t 
E

 (J .E
 o, tu x A

 o ! 
i 

! 
rr ri <

 O
l! 

r! O
., 

cl I! rL I! .c E
 o !

ordrrr<
<

<
<

x 
!M

()0H
 

(D
 t 

o o 
rD

 o o o 
o o o o o o o o .4 !)

dor

o!<
se

cu r r r 
r

rl) 
ooo

(90@
@

a

a!s+
{

aor 
r 

r 
r 

orr 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
rrl 

I
Joooo 

ooooo
L.O

i:d

coEoo..1ocoooo..,1oco!cooq)
o0)cF

loo--loc

ooE
R

r 
--e
:N

(J 
l 

-l

>
 

"ioH
:tF

)d

::oz.
E

 
Y

z<
r( 

^-<

d 
14N

o

F
 

-Z
O

o 
,o

.n 
E

E
o 

6l!

oE

E
 ..1

N
 !d 

tl>
l

oi ..6 
2

oi6o 
.l

oD
O

 
o



::::
oao.o.

zzz
ll 

v- 
o 

ooo
<

6r_r
o$F

)oooo 
r@

om
rN

@
r 

B

d'r 
r 

r 
o

N
N

N
 

rooo 
.i

ii:ctuoio, 
i 

<
i-@

@
 

F
6o6 

t 
-a

l r{ 
lr 

,
6 o r 

r 
o a a 0ro 6 6 6

F
I

N
N

N
N

N
N

N
 

O

o'o'E
 

H
 

IIjI(JE
H

H
H

H
ccc 

r. 
or{io

c!! 
'

ourJ 
I 

>
 

rD
 

E
3 

'!C
C

U
(.)ooooo 

c
aaa 

c c drtt'E
\E

lo 
durJoddii 

(rE
E

H
ooo 

H
H

U
!!!.; 

o 
>

 
xoci

at 
E

 
d orn.a.i 

-oa)
- 

-d&
&

n,o 
o 

o 
rD

 
c.o 

o rr 
c 

c
t!!p.. 

!! 
a. 

-. 
c 

o 
@

 D
 a a e a , 

u u o .a .a >
 t 

t 
>

iD
r!

oooorkrr!tuooo 
E

etu4u 
E

<
(cxx!rdrd.4r(4

oaaao 
(Juo 

orD
l 

rrr 
ru o o ru od,(rJ

tu!!! 
t{rrrrrr>

 
O

rD
d 

oE
o>

ordeeee 
!!C

trirool.
o o o c c c 4.4 o o aa 

u c c a 
c c 4 

! 
r,) ! 

p oo 
aj aj oj aj o o.4 

(u o E
 e u

rrrlrroooo6 
E

ooo 
F

tsr-dcf 
:E

lttdli,
oorora 

r{ rr rr 
o (,, 

'n >
 ro 

oj oioiorol
o 

!r 
occo 

D
eeE

e 
tt 

llaorroF
uucrD

orD
o-ra 

E
 

<
5

.q >
 >

 >
 :( :( :i 

r 
r 

rD
 rD

 o o 
occc(!r&

r 
rrE

taad--- 
oooo\ou\o--. 

oo,.roooo 
occcc 

d!!-- 
o 

o
o ! 

, 
! 

o o o <
 <

 '! '! '! '! 
o\ o o o 

rtslula 
aootii[

d'!6'! 
oc,iiiiln 

rD
(JF

adaa- 
a 

frr
i(r(lro>

 
iiitu>

>
>

 
iaE

\.otcoooo 
cci6orr.i

6 6 l! (U
c) i 

'!i 
' 

r)lc 
6 d d in O

 O
 O

 r 
s 

rD
 rD

<
B

 aJ o o ri ri ri B
 3 >

 >
 >

 >
 a&

ld. 
.D

 o <
 o o o () d E

 o g E
 o o 0, H

 >
 t 

t 
t 

t 
>

 c c.z 
r 

t 
(J

\ 
oa 

o. 
! 

o)
ll 

coror 
6 

f 
o-o 

E
 

N
 

r! 
F

)
o 

.i:i(,i 
o 

o 
Laa 

6' 
r

o 
dF

ror 
cc 

E
 

E
 

u' 
o

E
'n!!-rr!rN

N
! 

' 
o 

. 
.! 

..r o\oN
 

o 
4 

t 
,r 

i 
p

rr..<
 

ooJN
po 

N
 

ati 
^ 

oi6 
rr

o,oo 
od'!t 

- 
oic\-iN

o 
.( 

(l,9 
N

 
d

olo 
@

ool 
o(!- 

>
E

\ 
u\oo>

drdc 
t) 

@
 

i 
o

6l@
l 

6\\ 
I 

5.io!oE
!r- 

6
cal 

dr.oE
\oE

rJ 
qE

 
o]a.

r 
o 

ouco, 
.irF

, 
16!!60, 

^! 
,d'o

oolr 
B

B
r! 

N
N

'!6\U
IO

 
E

\r 
E

dodr4 
15C

6l'! 
{qoc 

iao(,>
co 

i 
<

 
, 

r<
,6

o@
 

ur-4 
\\--6ol 

aN
<

cd 
E

i>
E

,o>
 

'! 
I 

ot
+

qa 
zn@

 
drc 

N
 

oF
o\'i.io>

 
'! 

'! 
opdlo

o 
orq, 

aluoi.;(, 
o\!t!-or4 

ol 
a 

ooi6-
uae 

{{d3 
\\ 

\clN
O

.,oiE
P

N
E

'cI 
o 

l! 
to.rJt

o,@
 

c 
o: 

! 
\ 

e 
6 

o 
o

c.aoo!)rlJ. 
-iE

in-ko 
rr 

or6
..ai>

 
r 

r 
E

E
o 

r 
r 

E
<

ol!!iiC
E

 
a 

C
o 

U
,N

 
r,) o-(J€ 

a-
o,ollio6 

.o !) .4 d 
o 

c 
'6 16 , 

o N
 

o ! 
! 

.i 
I 

'!H
 

5.
docu.a 

.c.i.o66!o 
LarooE

c 
\

osd4d\ 
oci0rcoouE

 
.aioB

U
r 

5 
sr.dool

doocodddD
t,loq 

ee4o 
.i0r0rc6E

 
r 

c6<
U

laort!u,
!croo--l 

!!\lxol! 
! 

rao6d.4 
o. 

i
:xE

o.!rri 
ooo.'!lo..iq! 

t!!ioo-io! 
ior

.ooir.E
E

E
ro 

\E
E

.i 
O

.ru{quo.oN
\E

N
 

oo!
<

oo.i 
rD

 o 
ooo<

4 
o\00 

irJ oJ oJ 
.d.d 

oi 
i 

or 'n o 
o 

!H
 

D
 iD

 r 
3,4.o 

c 
'! 

'! 
| 

t\D
.crJ4

cc<
!rB

B
ruru!i 

F
 

o 
, 

, 
'! : 

i 
, 

>
 

'! 
oJ rl, 'i

>
: 

- 
o 

H
 H

 H
 B

 H
 () rJ =

 
=

 
(., H

 H
 I! 

5 
5 

A
 E

 or or F
 

C
 F

 
rrl F

 
(,N

 
(J L 

2,Z
U

|<
rl 

l! 
I! 

L' I 
B

 >
 

=
 

O

.T
!!co53iiooo 

,oooo
at 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

I 
r 

I 
I 

I 
I

rn-;6\n
-; 

I 
I 

I 
I 

r 
i 

I 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

I 
I 

r 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I

oooooooooo
;6iia
E

!,^;.
E

6-r 
' 

' 
r 

I 
9. I 

I
;6-o 

o oooo 
oo 

oooo 
o o o o o 

!)o 
oo 

o

aoaq)otr

s;--a 
o

IN
 

o)

95 
()

U
<

.1
,a 

v
''ioH
=

bc
:,D^-o
::oz

::2i,iN
o

"20
-&

 9, 
5

v- 
9

6@

rnooFozoFFoo2
(.)

oo0)tr.-tF
-l

0)oc

E

E
.A

N
 qd 

!
oorr 

X
N

orr 
4

o1 ..@
 

=
\rD

..
006 

r-.1

oco 
(.,



IE,iE

>
 

oao
I 

a@
o,

! 
\\\

4Cl!,

roi
o 

o 
d 

ioi 
| 

| 
| 

|
io6raz.iatd
46a6d.d,d,d.
6ioN

-550
<

iH
N

E
O

E
E

-u'

!t

C
E

E
>

!E

!N
 

o
'nd 

o
o- 

@
N

 
U

r

q 
o 

o- 
N

 <
@

co 
irNo 

E
ni

6 
U

rl 
r 

N
 d 

4 
()

.r{.;E
tciloo

! 
D

.i 
ts'- 

!.i 
r

E
 

>
 

o 
r 

c 
!!

oltn>
r 

6>
o 

oi i 
! 

dla 
o 

!
c!!!qo6lU
'n '! 

o 
i.i 

o
:cE

E
0r!d\.J6

;p 
u 

u 
or 

i 
i 

o
i.i 

! 
! 

! 
d 

o 
c 

o
<

l!!uuE
E

O
C

it 
o 

o 
o

"i 
oruiD

=
=

=
=

;ai:r\\\\
'6bl]Lrln

E
-a6o6

o O
o 

6 
6

1o660

!!-rr
co.r 

rr 
r r r I 

I
, 

oo 
6 

6

!_c

N
(,

ioU
'tr 

!
aa 

c
- 

@
<

\ 
- 

r 
u' 

,
soC

E
r

orlri
a 

-o
l io@

@
oir 

,
oN

o6e60 
@

()

oc

-oo,a4 
o, 

o.a,
d 

r N
 

i 
a 

0r!
o|N

I 
O

\ 
I 

X
a 

r 
O

N
>

or 
<

i- 
! 

qr- 
o-i

i\oN
N

r 
E

o 
- 

i 
o 

!oiE
'o

d'o!rc!d<
 

ii6>
o4on)

, 
E

 O
,o ' 

O
\\

<
letF

lu44 
du\r,)5E

oo
r oor 

r 
o 

p 
E

ooi 
r 

l! llr 
i 

J 
o

u 
oa.i 

oF
)F

) 
c 

o\\\4 
() 

r).0 r
co 

\>
c 

r 
rN

dN
E

oa6 
r 

roo,
oo,- 

E
i 

dta 
! ! 

0r r{ E
l c 

o
oooaoo(ctur!cE

o!.i.i
eE

A
A

a 
>

u4\l.aE
 

4A
a

o-ar/6e 
o.r 

r\-o 
oB

ri.o'!o
6 (, U

! 
o'' 

O
 6 6 

\./l 
'!\ 

O
ooooE

rqcroo!o: 
!o 

or
t.irco<

 
.a 

4cllJ 
'r 

c>
!5

t 
! 

E
 

Q
r '4 '4

oioE
{ 

\ouaeo'll
.ii,o 

oE
t 

E
 oE

 
E

i 
C

co.o9rocc 
a 

4r 
$4c,E

,.ra
r[3ii 

r! 
d o

iioe 
o E

 G
 o o o &

 >
 o tu o E

 or rd d o 4 i 
.z

i!N
N

N
(r-r666

lrrrrr
rio6oo

n,;66
ior 

r r r rr 
rr 

r 
r

.ilrooo

qqqq'

E
E

E
E

EC
E

E
E

odo
N

i(rrlr

N
O

N
N

N
iO

 
6

o60
oF

er

a

oo!t!! 
o 

ae
r( 

-- 
tt 

6
'! 

'n 'n 
'! 

ooi,f 
t],l 

,6oo.i
rr 

ooc.ar
aoeeee 

a 
.444<

(r
ccccc 

-4400006 
rrl 

!
eeroD

 
ooot9

tttE
t 

rD
orooorodrol 

oo!or
uorJou 

E
E

aaaac,pc 
c)

rr [r or E
\o 

uuooo 
aarl.at 

a
tt=

 
'!E

p 
o o

c 
o.a-iooD

riE
-o

o.oorrr].r(J 
o o 

I 
6

oooE
o 

o 
<

J 
44a4a

cC
C

 
C

oO
O

O
O

oO
ooo 

G
'n!o- 

,
c c t 

r 
t 

I 
<

.: 
r 

tiolr! 
!.a 

o 
a

o.i-4!t'E
,E

o>
rD

E
 ! 

rr c c c c o q o llt 
c c c o o

4o.4.40Jea
4 4 4 * 

4 rc r 
E

 F
r'.r'.r'.r 

dr o.D
 "' o t 

r 
2 4 d

I

coEo)o..,1oco(!oo)()
..,1oc,io!co)oC

)
o0)c.rtF

]o)oq

3sq,i
t&^-(
X

iN
o

"zo

X
-

36x

()o()oE
i

ozoFF(9ozE

E
 ..{

N
 

trd 
,l

oo!{ 
XI

6r.'@
 

=
\o.'
oD

O
 

u



.:11?Y
?:

3o
o o o.o

N
 

o) 
!J 

O
r

6@
4 

i',1
F

)oooi 
N

N
\ 

o,
N

-ro 
o

ooo6<
adriN

oiao 
3

N
oooo

@
>

>
{i

o,
crE

E
rD

o
>

E
oq,
!>e!

E
-

.!o
N

N
F

 
O

F
oqN

iao 
o 

q 
i@

'! 
or

oo 
o 

o

!!A
C

o,
A

Lr

iii 
E

r

o66 
O

c 
r!!

c 
oai,\.
B

rl

cc 
ucu 

o o
'.lood!ltl

o 
|.l!c.a.a 

.ooo!
..c 

iorrrr 
,tto

ooool!
!!oc,! 

!<
!oo 

!r 0r!
o 

ooof 
J 

>
!prL

! 
o r!!

'!('000 
0<

lrcc 
cB

B
C

 
D

H
H

rJA
ii 

ood\ 
o o >

>
o

o o E
 E

 c o o d) 
! 

c ot o! ou 
i 

i
.4-iocc 

i 
r.4 

0c 
c o 

o.o.(i
oooccc).i.aooooan

cc 
.4a 

E
rrJ(

ru o 
. 

.e,-i4ee 
c 

iD
 o o'!t/l@

-l
rD

 O
 rrl rd 6 444 

e e 4 E
 e etu

6,!,!,o
o E

 =
 t 

<
 oo 

o o o >
 E

: F
r :E

 o r 
r 

>
o.a<

6
'!\

IIJ 
I!! 

N
E

t 
&

t 
i 

!iN
!i 

r 
C

 
br

rri 
>

E
to 

o 
a

B
 

tri 
o\rl 

uto, 
o 

.i4
, 

'!N
 

N
 

' 
t 

' 
<

 
d

r 
N

 
o 

ci 
i 

<
 

r 
c^^-oN

o 
r 

c 
r 

cc 
iorD

o
U

l\ 
.icN

0 
0r-doo.o- 

rJcbr
carraa/) 

o 
E

F
t.d.a

.iio.iF
)orr 

cou!! 
,Y

oo
c\!! 

r 
0r !, 

.itr\'!{od
ooI!<

or.i
cqlppd'!rl>

6
uu\rr 

o 
- 

odrutE
ir6

\c'! 
E

 O
 O

.d 
.a 

O
 

'! 
0o6

co!! 
co@

o 
!!

P
l 

E
o,.ao6o!vv! 

J4t
!!oE

cc!!o 
E

@
io

E
E

r)!)irooo\!ii 
N

G
o!

rr ! 
o 

o \ 
o. E

 .c c 
rD

 o .a .4 
o v 

o 
rr

oo 
oio>

too!i(D
F

ro
qqlr 

c 
o 

o 
o\E

E
q

.a.a6ooi-- 
E

!ao.6ro 
a

ccoor 
o.oo.4'!:: 

{,
D

3l.;fuB
E

F
 

IZ
E

F
F

>
O

O
O

E

ii 
tr 

t!

@
@

@
@

66@
 

O
 

O
oo 

I 
ts

0Joo\B
pp.

c, 
oJ4 r 

o
orcpr.d!
\ 

r 
c 

E
 .c.4

o o.4 
r{

<
 c!! 

!) o-
aoc.ox 

u\
E

 
o!,

! 
or:c 

o<
o o qJ>

 o >
 

r

!JC
-i\>

-iE
tiditciur
,t 

o >
 

o 
o.

ocF
, 

l{x!
o\ 

rr 
t,

! 
!E

6oo
id 

'! 6tu! 
o

i 
!Ji=

r 
!

: 
.i 

tJ
i 

q\6 
o 

oN
; 

!6,r&
o!-

oa(,H
ororrIN

t: 
9.

E
'

gE'!-.riii6oor
! 

oo 
o o o o o o

-4'!rrrrrrr
oo 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r 
r 

r

'n 
ooooooo

oorrrrrrr

al!@
@

@
66@

@
corrr 

r r I 
r

,iD
:diiiiH

E
O

O
E

!

l!trN
N

o

.J3 r r r 
r

lo{{r)

!p@
@

@
coir 

r 
r 

r
,oiii

co5(,o-aotrol!oao...1oooooF
]0)o..1oq o!c0)

(9o5r

>
 

:9r
<

 
R

Z
E

i)oz
4 

Y
Z

4
o:c. 

[jN
o

- 
F

-l*
H

 
-Z

O
5 

=
5

g ;g
* 

Y
-

!: 
u*

;.i 
85

o 
6E

J.(,i
(-)

ozt

E
A

c.r qts 
k

orJrr 
XI

\,5o\ 
a@

 
F

l
oco 

o



1;

>
r&

U
\

aut

(oc
o1
F

O
!Q

orii
C

F
o 

&
!co'

o 
t 

o 
1ro,

o 
c 

c!I{
E

 
p 

ac 
o

'[ 
r!(D

>
o 

e 
E

'! 
t

I 
rr 

! 
xot

o 
'! >

l
a 

, 
F

 o,

J! 
rD

 E
\t! 

O
ll.C

pH
occ.r

,o 
!arD

rrri=
iaLI!l!

!!ro
o 

( 
o. 

c 
r.6i!rl!i.

a 
a 

o 
, 

oi 
rD

d rD
 iD

 {, o
couo!rlq
o r o r!.i 

6 a, c
O

r,lI()@
B

@
H

o 
o 

N
N

 
o 

o
I! 

h 
ii 

G
r 

r!

o: 
(, 

'! 
!!!!!!!t
tcc(E

ccc
o 

aaa.taaal
F

 
E

r 
oo 

E
r 

tr 
I!I!I!I!I!I!Irh

co
!.iocaa!iEce,oorJ,o
ooo\d
c\

_O
 ';

trE
d

o-cC
)r

>
@

E
l\

=
 

.ad
a>

d1
in: 

, 
F

t
6o'oH

0, 
e orN
lrqoo
O

 C
{o

tarD
 

C
 

oo

!9 
lrrr

eo 
car 

I

rlo 
Lo\o\o

;

c4o,)

..1otrO
J

ooq)U'-toFo)
ooc.-to.-toc o!cq)

(,oE
.r

J=.0x
^r" >

e
G

l 
>

H

i 
,?.

>
 

'loH
I 

{5^
a- 

Y
zl

E
 

^-<
o:z

z 
43 -

O
 

X
C

tr

E
 

N
B

E
 x-

9 
E

E
o 

6@

rd 
Id

ozEN
 

T
Jd

nP
. 

or
.!

\5:
61 '.@

 
I

\ 
or ..

or 
o@

 
F

.]
oD

O
 

(9


	09-24-12 Agd & Summary
	09-24-12 Minutes
	09-24-12 Ordinances
	09-24-12 Resolutions
	09-24-12 8B
	09-24-12 8C-8F
	09-24-12 Vouchers

